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! 1 (Monday, May 21, 2012, 10:03 a.m.)
2 COUNTY OF MAUI, STATE OF HAWAI I 2 . x %
3 3 CHAIR STONE: First, | would like to say aloha
4 4 to everyone for attending this public meeting of the
5 5 Charter Commission. My nameis Josh Stone, | am the
6 6 Chairman of the Commission.
7 CHARTER COVM SSI ON 7 If you need, there are copies of our agenda of
8 REGULAR MEETI NG 8 today's meeting available with Lisa Kahuhu. Lisa, raise
9 9 your hand just in case. Thank you.
10 10 As per our rules, all discussions today shall
1 11 be pertaining to these agendaitems only which are
12 12 primarily on our draft -- Lisa, what is this called
13 13 again?
14 Hel d at the Planning Departnent Conference Room 14 MS. KAHUHU: | believeit's adraft response
15 250 South High Street, Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii, commencing 15 to--
16 at 10:03 a.m, on Mnday, May 21, 2012. 16 CHAIR STONE: Yes, their draft response,
17 17 Council recommendations. Thank you.
18 18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Chair?
19 19 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
20 Reported by: Tonya MODade, CSR, CRR 20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: The one that was --
o Vel | s Sireet Profess onal  center 21 CHAIR STONE: One second. Let mecall the
- D | T eelsrag' © 302 22 meeting to order. Before beginning public testimony, we
- ggggz fgf;g;‘fnﬂui com 23 haveafew items of businessto address. Firstly, |
o 24 would like to call this meeting to order as of 10:00
- 25 am.
Page 2 Page 4
1 ATTENDANCE 1 Go ahead, Flo.
2 o DS PRESENT: 2 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. Maybe| amthe
3 Wayne N. Hedani, Vice-Chair 3 only one, what | have, the agendais for Monday, May
Stephanie S. Crivello, Member 4 Tth.
4 Frank R. De Rego, Jr., Member . .
Clifford P. Hashimoto, Member 5 MS. KAHUHU: Oh, that'sjust -- it was
5 Susan A. Moikeha, Member 6 properly filed.
6 VAt e e Nerrer” 7 CHAIRSTONE: | have the May 21st that |
Flo V. Wiger, Member 8 printed.
7 EXCUSED: 9 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thisone --
8 David P. Del eon, Member 10 MS. KAHUHU: [I'll run up and get -- sorry.
Artemio C. Baxa, Member 11 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thisoneisthe 7th and
o STAFF PRESENT: 12 thisoneisthe 7th.
10 Edward S. Kushi, Jr., First Deputy Corporation Counsel 13 CHAIR STONE: Oops.
1 LisaKahuhu, Supervising Law Technician 14 MS. KAHUHU: That was just -- the girl printed
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT: 15 out thewrong one. Sorry.
12 Michael Molina, Executive Assistant to the Mayor 16 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Oh, okay. Sowe don't
%431 17 have the one for the 21st?
15 18 MS. KAHUHU: Wedo. I'll have someone bring
1? 19 itright now. No packets were mailed out, that's why.
18 20 CHAIR STONE: So we have -- somebody was using
19 21 decaf this morning?
gg 22 MS. KAHUHU: | emailed you guysthe 21st.
22 23 CHAIR STONE: Herewego. Here'san extra
gz 24 21st. And Lisawill get the remainder.
25 25 Lisa, before you leave, | would like to call

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376




Page 2 (Pages 5-8)

Page 5 Page 7

1 roll quickly. Do we have any excused Commissioners 1 Yes, go ahead, Wayne.

2 today? 2 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Mr. Chair, | suggest that

3 MS. KAHUHU: Yes. Dave Del eon is excused. 3 werequire anybody that's in the audience to testify

4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much. All 4 today.

5 right. Somissing Yuki, Artemio, Stacy. Okay. 5 (Laughter.)

6 Also, | would like to present our staff. We 6 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Tonya, would you

7 have Ed Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation Counsel. Ed, 7 liketo befirst? Okay. Thank you. That isagreat

8 thank you for being here. LisaKahuhu, again, 8 suggestion.

9 Supervising Law Technician. Tonya McDade, our court 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Areyou lonely, Wayne?
10 reporter. Thank you, Tonya. Also, we have, from the 10 CHAIR STONE: Y ou with the camera, we're going
11 Mayor's Office, EA Mike Molina. 11 to have to subpoenayou to the front of the room.

12 MR. MOLINA: Good morning, Chairman. 12 (Laughter.)

13 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Mike, for being here. 13 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. If there are

14 Also, Sherry Broder is not with ustoday. Sheis, | 14 no objections, | will close oral testimony at this time.

15 believe, on vacation. 15 Wayne, you okay with that?

16 | would like at this time to approve the 16 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Yeah.

17 minutes from our last meeting. 17 CHAIR STONE: Okay, good.

18 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: So moved. 18 (Laughter.)

19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Second. 19 CHAIR STONE: Also, without objection, the

20 CHAIR STONE: It's been moved and seconded to 20 Chair will accept and file all public communications for

21 approve our minutes. Any discussion? 21 therecord. All right, so to start off, you guys

22 (No Response.) 22 received from Lisa, this morning, in our packets, this

23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. All infavor of approving 23 draft of our response to the Council recommendations and

24 our minutes, please raise your hand and say "aye." 24 proposed alternatives that we received on April 27th,

25 (Response.) 25 2012. Now, it's 20 pages and we have not had time to
Page 6 Page 8

1 CHAIR STONE: All opposed? 1 review. Sol am going to take arecess now so that we

2 (No Response) 2 canreview thispacket. All right? So, with that said,

3 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Motion passes, 3 after thislong duration of our meeting, | will give us

4 minutes are approved. 4 ahalf hour to review this packet. And that meanswe

5 And we'll move on to oral testimony. Mike, do 5 will discuss -- come back to the meeting as of 10 --

6 you noticeif anybody issigned up for oral testimony 6 let'ssay -- 40. All right. So thank you very much.

7 today? 7 Without objection, the meeting is temporarily on hold.

8 MR. MOLINA: Mr. Chairman, no, we don't have 8 (Recess, 10:08 am. to 10:41 am.)

9 anyone signed at this point. 9 CHAIR STONE: | would liketo call this
10 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 10 meeting back to order as of 10:40. And let usdivein
1 MR. MOLINA: However, | would just suggestto |11 to thisdraft of our response to the Council
12 leavethe-- leave it open until the Secretary returns, 12 recommendations and proposed alternatives.

13 just to ensure, in case someone walksin. 13 So | noticed, first off, there were a couple

14 CHAIR STONE: Very good. And with her return, |14 of itemson the front -- first page that Lisa said were
15 seamlesdly -- 15 going to be done administrative. Lisa, you just want to
16 MS. KAHUHU: Sorry. 16 fill usin sowe'll know?

17 CHAIR STONE: -- oncue. Lisa, do we have 17 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, | would just only

18 anybody signed up to testify? 18 recommend technical changes in the beginning. Y ou know,
19 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, no one has signed up to 19 for instance, referring to the Charter Commission, after
20 testify. 20 theinitia referral, as Commission. Same for the

21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you very much. 21 Council. Andthat it's-- thisisnot aFinal Report;

22 I'll put out there to any member of the public that if 22 it'saresponse to the Council's recommendations asin
23 you would like to come forward at thistime to testify, 23 thesubject line. So just technical changes like that.

24 please do so. Going once, going twice, sold. Okay. 24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Sowell cal that Lisa's
25 Very good. 25 technical changes. Very good.
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1 Also, | noted there's a number of typos. Ed, 1 Ithinkit'sgood to haveit just clarified asa
2 isit comfortable to take care of that administrative or 2 paragraph. Do you have any suggestion where you see it
3 shall we go through everything? 3 inthe body?
4 MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair. Some background. 4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | would put it in the
5 Wejust received this, thisweekend. Sherry did the 5 introduction, prior to -- probably after the second
6 draft, Sherry Broder. Unfortunately, she'snot here. | 6 paragraph -- or first paragraph, before you get into we
7 got tolook at it this morning. 7 accepted your deleted Proposal Six. | mean, state it
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 8 right there, under what restrictions we worked in the
9 MR. KUSHI: But, again, it's just a draft. 9 review.
10 And | have some comments. And, again, thisisfor your 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So what you're saying,
11 review, although we are facing a deadline. 11 in between where the Charter Commission appreciates the
12 MS. KAHUHU: The 25th. Well, the 24th. 12 work of the Council, and there should be a paragraph
13 MR. KUSHI: Couple days, | guess. So, again, 13 there?
14 what | would suggest is that the Commission look at it. 14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. | mean, it could
15 And if the Commission could take action on it, we'll 15 bethere, too. | mean, | think it needs to be stated
16 cleanitup. And-- 16 prior to getting into saying what we agreed to --
17 CHAIR STONE: So your suggestion istake -- 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly.
18 after we go through and make sure we're okay, take 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- recommend.
19 action with the technical and grammatical improvements? |19 CHAIR STONE: Susan, are you comfortable with
20 MR. KUSHI: Yes. 20 me working with these guysto placeit?
21 CHAIR STONE: Approved with that? 21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Sure.
22 MR. KUSHI: There are some substantive issues 22 CHAIR STONE: | think | would like to start --
23 that | would like to discuss. 23 because | would like to say, you know, the Charter
24 CHAIR STONE: Aswegointo it, then please 24 Commission appreciates the work of the Council first and
25 chimein when you're ready, anytime. Okay? All right. 25 then -- and then go into that. Have them understand
Page 10 Page 12
1 So just looking at the first page, before we 1 what restraints we were under.
2 get to - first and second page before Proposal One, is 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Yeah.
3 there any comments? Go ahead, Susan. 3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Any other
4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | noted that therewas | 4 discussion on that?
5 no comments regarding the restriction that we were under 5 MR. KUSHI: Yeah. Mr. Chair, | would probably
6 asto not be able to make any changes, per Ed Kushi's 6 just write -- without writing it out right now, | would
7 stated opinion, legal opinion to us. So | would like 7 just put in the procedural guidelines that we worked
8 that included in thefirst introduction, that we were 8 with.
9 not able to make any changes. We were not able to 9 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
10 incorporate any alternative language, in part from the 10 MR. KUSHI: And based on what we submitted to
11 Council's suggestions. And so that, basically, tied our 11 the Council and what they submitted back to us
12 handsto work with only what we sent them. And I think 12 referenced Chapter 50, HRS, that we cannot make any
13 that needsto be cleared and stated up front. 13 changes --
14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | agree. 14 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 15 MR. KUSHI: -- substantive changes.
16 MR. KUSHI: We can put in a paragraph. 16 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
17 CHAIR STONE: Very good. 17 MR. KUSHI: Now, we can do housekeeping
18 MR. KUSHI: | am not wavering as far aswhat | 18 changes, as we had discussed between yourself and your
19 said. 19 Analyst.
20 CHAIR STONE: Nobody is arguing with you, Ed. 20 CHAIR STONE: Which we can -- actually, why
21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: No, not at all. | just 21 don't you discuss that now?
22 want to make sure they understood that because nowhere 22 MR. KUSHI: Right. After discussing thiswith
23 inheredoesit say that. 23 Sherry and research, we are of the opinion that we can
24 CHAIR STONE: | agree with Susan because | 24 revise some of our proposals aslong asit does not
25 think they had a bit of a misconception themselves. So 25 affect theintent of the initial proposal submitted to
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1 the Council. Council had made some housekeeping 1 change that to read -- and I'll touch base with Sherry,
2 recommendations. It did not affect the intent of our 2 aso--instead of that paragraph, a new paragraph,
3 proposal, the Commission's proposal. Wewouldgoalong | 3 "Pursuant to Section 50-9, HRS, the Charter Commission
4 withit. And there are some examplesthat | can go over 4 herein responds to the Maui County Council's proposed
5 withyou. 5 aternatives and recommendations received by the
6 CHAIR STONE: Why don't you point out the best 6 Commission on April 27th, 2012. So that, basically,
7 example so we understand? 7 followsthe guidelines, responding to their
8 MR. KUSHI: Best example would be, first, 8 recommendations.
9 Proposal Number One, term limits. Instead of a 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would agree.
10 three-part ballot question, just one paragraph with the 10 CHAIR STONE: Without objection, welll just
11 sameidentical issues. 11 incorporate that, please. Anything further, Ed, from
12 CHAIR STONE: Now, doweneedtogoback and |12 your side?
13 modify the proposals or can we just do that as 13 MR. KUSHI: Not on Page 1.
14 housekeeping on this? 14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Commissioners?
15 MR. KUSHI: | say just do it housekeeping. 15 (No Response.)
16 CHAIR STONE: That's an official -- 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Moving to Page 2, top of
17 MR. KUSHI: Right. Inany event, Mr. Chair, 17 Page 2, first two paragraphs. Ed?
18 and Members, you are not to submit this back to the 18 MR. KUSHI: No.
19 Council for them to review because that starts the 19 CHAIR STONE: Commissioners?
20 30-day clock again. 20 (No Response.)
21 CHAIR STONE: Sowedon't -- wedon't have a 21 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Moving on to
22 -- my concern, obvioudly, is being challenged. So, in 22 Proposal One, the response on Proposal One, concerning
23 your opinion, in your officia opinion, wewon't be 23 County Council term limits. I'll open that up first to
24 challenged with some housekeeping issues? 24 Ed. Did you have suggestion?
25 MR. KUSHI: Yes. Minor grammatical changes, 25 MR. KUSHI: Yes. At the bottom of Page 3,
Page 14 Page 16
1 sentence structure. 1 whereit recites the ballot question, | would take the
2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 2 Council's consideration as far as one paragraph instead
3 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Mr. Chair? 3 of athree-part question. And I'd take the language
4 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Kay. 4 from the 2002 Charter question, which is basically
5 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Doesthat mean that, in 5 identical, and | would change that, instead of a
6 that paragraph we're going to put in saying we can't 6 three-part -- it's not athree-part question, but a
7 make changes, you will mention that except for 7 three-bullet-point question, the one paragraph to read:
8 housekeeping type things? 8 Should the terms of the Council -- of Council Members be
9 MR. KUSHI: Yes. 9 lengthened from two to four years, with term limits of
10 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Okay. Thank you. 10 three consecutive terms, whether such terms are two or
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair? And then -- 11 four years, beginning on January 2nd, 2015, with terms
12 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Frank. 12 to be staggered.
13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: And you said you will 13 CHAIR STONE: That slightly changed it.
14 mention 50 HRS? 14 Discussing -- there's this terminology, "no more than
15 MR. KUSHI: Yes. 15 three consecutive terms.” And that wording "no more
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. 16 than" work?
17 CHAIR STONE: So the procedure guidelines will 17 MR. KUSHI: WEéll, | think the language of
18 reference, right? Okay. All right. Good. 18 "with term limits of three consecutive terms," in
19 Any further discussion? 19 essence --
20 Thanks for the clarification, Ed. 20 CHAIR STONE: Again, | just ask because they
21 MR. KUSHI: Yes. Mr. Chair, first page -- are 21 don't want to change the --
22 you going to go page by page? 22 MR. KUSHI: It's not substantive because the
23 CHAIR STONE: Yesah. 23 Ramseyered format, right before, the change to Section
24 MR. KUSHI: Thefirst paragraph, where it 24 3-2(5) doesn't say "no more." It just says-- it says,
25 starts, "the Charter Commission hereby submits," | would 25 "three consecutive terms." So | don't think that
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1 changes the substance. 1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | would just liketo
2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Isthere any objection? 2 makethispoint. You know, sitting in this room, we've
3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: (Inaudible.) 3 had this discussion numerous times, right, and we
4 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Question. 4 rechewed this thing over and over and over again. So we
5 CHAIR STONE: Sure, go ahead, Susan, while 5 keeptrying torefineit. Andif wewereto look at
6 Frank'sthinking. 6 thisagain, we're gonnatry and refineit again even
7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Soif we wereto put in 7 more. And the more we try to refineit, the more
8 there "full term," then that would be a substantive 8 difficult we make for another person who gets to read
9 change? 9 thisonetime. We make it even more difficult for that
10 MR. KUSHI: WEell, then we get into a 10 person. Anytime wetry to refine something to make it
11 definition of what isfull. 11 more clear, we make it worse.
12 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 12 CHAIR STONE: So, Cliff --
13 MR. KUSHI: But I think, with the ballot 13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So my poaint is, you
14 question "whether such terms are two or four years' 14 know, the refinement of something in thisroom is
15 clarified that. 15 wonderful for -- for us, but it isn't wonderful for the
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 16 person who getsto read it the first time and one time
17 MR. KUSHI: Understand that is the 17 only. Soit hasto be kept at its most simple terms.
18 Commission's proposal. Council submitted its own 18 That'sthe point | would like to make.
19 dternative. 19 CHAIR STONE: It's an excellent point.
20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Right. 20 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: I've said this often.
21 MR. KUSHI: And their definition of full terms 21 CHAIR STONE: Excellent point. | think |
22 isdifferent. 22 agree with you.
23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. Frank, go 23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So can | ask Cliff a
24 ahead. 24 question? So which would you prefer, afull sentence or
25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So what you're saying, 25 it broken up into pieces?
Page 18 Page 20
1 that the term "no more than" is unnecessary, Ed, on the 1 CHAIR STONE: Inyour microphone.
2 three ballot questions? 2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: A full sentence
3 MR. KUSHI: Well, the question that | just 3 probably would be better. When you break -- break
4 read, the one paragraph -- 4 something up, you know, you break the train of thought.
5 CHAIR STONE: Reread it, please, Ed. Thank 5 But the more we try to refine this by language, the
6 you. 6 worseit becomes, the more difficult it becomes for the
7 MR. KUSHI: "Should the terms of the Council 7 person who getsto read it for the first time and only
8 Members be lengthened from two to four years, with term 8 time. That'sthe point | am trying to make. So -- so
9 limits of three consecutive terms, whether such terms 9 we should read thisthing and say, okay, isthis-- is
10 aretwo or four years, beginning on January 2nd, 2015, 10 thisclear without -- without trying to make it, you
11 with termsto be staggered.” 11 know, so refined that we -- we lose step with it
12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. No objection? 12 ourself. Because | think we do that too often, you
13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Beforewetry to 13 know, we'retrying to refine it and then, pretty soon,
14 clarify -- 14 we'reall confused.
15 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. 15 CHAIR STONE: Thanks, Cliff.
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGOQ: | think thereason why | 16 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Mr. Chair?
17 breaking it up was giving people sort of the steps 17 CHAIR STONE: With that said -- yeah, go
18 involved. | think there was ainability to kind of take 18 ahead.
19 each piece and then add it on. Thiswas the reason to 19 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: | like the full
20 break it up. | think that was the reason why to do it. 20 sentence better because, if | were reading this, you
21 But, you know, if people feel that -- | am still -- | 21 know, first time, as Cliff said, if | look at A, B and
22 relinquish the floor. | am still considering whether or 22 C,andsay, well, | like A and not B and C, so how do |
23 not it's better broken up or -- 23 vote. Butif it'sinafull sentence, it's either yes
24 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Takeyour time. 24 or no.
25 Go ahead. 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good.
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1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: For the electorate, 1 testimony.
2 that might be clearer. 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yeah. Becausethere
3 CHAIR STONE: Very good. All right. So, 3 was arepresentation at your February 27th meeting, |
4 without objection, | suggest that we accept Ed's single 4 think.
5 sentence. No objection? 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah.
6 (No Response.) 6 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So you're proposing,
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Okay. So, 7 "Despite many Charter Commission meetings on this
8 Commissioners, I'll ask you guys, looking at Proposal 8 subject,” strike "this chairperson never submitted such
9 One, Page 2 and Page 3, any recommendations on the 9 testimony to the Charter Commission." One second.
10 verbiage? 10 (Reading.) Seemslike those two sentences --
11 (No Response.) 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Are contradictory.
12 CHAIR STONE: | was happy withit. Okay. 12 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | would strike that
13 Good. 13 whole paragraph, and then do a paragraph saying who
14 So now we are moving to Page 4, Proposal Two. 14 supported it, in its place.
15 Go ahead, Susan. 15 CHAIR STONE: Agreed. | would list that -- |
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: In the third paragraph, 16 would list the -- what | recall isthe Fire Chief
17 it says, "In addition, the Fire Chief did not specify 17 supported it, the Ocean Safety supported it, the
18 that he was opposed to the transfer of functionsto his 18 Director of Parks and Recreation supported it. No,
19 department.” 19 Frank?
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | marked that one, too. 20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | think the Fire
21 Yes. 21 Chief'sreaction was alittle bit more nuanced than
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | think we haveto make |22 that'sin here. We asked him, personally, what do you
23 itreal clear, the Fire Chief supported it through 23 think, and then he said no. And then he said, but if the
24 written and testimony. | mean, he appeared here, it's 24 ingtitutionsinvolved said yes, then he would make every
25 inthe minutes, he totally supported it. So | want that 25 effort to comply with that. Then the next day, when he
Page 22 Page 24
1 to be straight out what he said, what he supported. 1 came back, he said pretty much categorically that he
2 It would also -- | would aso recommend not 2 was, you know, with the change. So, you know, depending
3 only him, but Parks Director Correa also supported it, 3 on which minutes you're going to look at, it was a much
4 and those that he polled in the Department of Ocean 4 more nuanced sort of position being taken by the Fire
5 Safety. And | think it's safe to say that Ocean Safety 5 Chief. Soto make acategorical statement that he did
6 supported it aswell. 6 not specify that he was opposed to it, he did make some
7 To name all three of those, to giveit greater 7 digtinctions, either personally and as versus him being
8 strength. 8 ingtitutionally the Fire Chief. | mean, it would be
9 And that was documented the last time on March 9 easy to go back -- | mean, not easy, but, you know, we
10 27th minutes, if we need to get specifically what was 10 could dig that up from the minutes. But | have a
11 said. Yeah, | just -- | think we need to make that much 11 distinct recollection he was asked the direct question,
12 dtronger. 12 well, personaly, you know, if you had your druthers,
13 I don't know if it's accurate to say that we 13 you know, and he -- and it was a categorical no. And
14 never received any testimony from the chair, because 14 then the next day, he came back and said yes. And |
15 didn't the chair appear on February 27th, or vice 15 was, you know, a bit shocked by the whole thing.
16 chair -- 16 So, you know, | think there's alot more going
17 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | think it wasthevice |17 on herethan we're privy to at thispoint. That's my
18 Chair. 18 feeling, but, you know, we may have to take him at his
19 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- and givetestimony? |19 word on the second time around. And | agree with
20 Sol wouldn't go that far to say that. 20 Commissioner Moikehathat the -- include the appropriate
21 CHAIR STONE: Where areyou at? 21 sectionsin the minutes that would quote the Fire Chief
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Well, | think there's 22 or asbeing in favor of the proposal. So --
23 some reference in here about the chair -- never received 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Frank.
24 any -- 24 Susan, go ahead.
25 CHAIR STONE: The chair never submitted such 25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And | think that's
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Page 27

1 probably where all the confusion camein. That was at 1 wanttodo hereisjust givealist of why. Thisis
2 the February 27th meeting, and | wasn't here. So then 2 what we're responding to, why did we -- why did we
3 we had the March 9th meeting, which is the last meeting 3 reject your suggestion. And the reason why we rejected,
4 of record of testimony from him. And | specificaly -- 4 or one of the reasons, is, well, we had support from the
5 you can quote me in the minutes. My specific question 5 Fire Chief, we had support from the Director of Parks
6 was, "Do you support thismove?' And he said, "Yes." 6 and Recreation and we had support from Ocean Safety and
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes, exactly. 7 the vast majority of the Ocean Safety personnel. Does
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So he made a clear 8 that make sense? Isit simple?
9 statement on the record at our very last meeting of 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Simple.
10 testimony from him. | have not seen anything opposing 10 CHAIR STONE: With that, should we -- Ed, do
11 that from himin the -- even at the Council. So | feel 11 we need to take a shot at the exact language of the
12 safeto say that he supportsit along with the others 12 paragraph or can we --
13 mentioned, Parks Director Correa, who did -- who did a 13 MR. KUSHI: Well, | mean, if you want to draft
14 survey and revealed to us those numbers of at least 70 14 something up. My comment is, why do you have to even
15 percent of Ocean Safety employees supported the move. 15 justify yourself? You all were here, you have minutes,
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: And so did Archie. 16 you're responding to the Council recommendation that you
17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: And Mr. Kalepahasalso |17 dropit. Why don't you just stand by what you voted on?
18 been an adamant supporter al along. 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair?
19 CHAIR STONE: Very good. | just want to point 19 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead, Susan.
20 something out. In our response, you notice, as with the 20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Unfortunately, we did
21 response coming from the Council, it's slightly vague. 21 that thefirst time. We gave no explanation, and what
22 And that's probably because you could list an infinite 22 we got back was alot of misunderstanding of where this
23 number of supporting details. What | would like to do 23 Commission was coming from. And | am not prepared to do
24 s, if were going to strike Paragraph 3 and replaceiit, 24 that again. And you're also responding, if you look
25 | would like to work on a-- 25 at -- you are responding to the rationa e of why they --
Page 26 Page 28
1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: More generic. 1 | mean, we've done it through this entire document thus
2 CHAIR STONE: A Paragraph 3 that makes sense. 2 far. And so you want them to understand, hey, thereis
3 But | remind you, let's not get too detailed on this 3 another view to this, thisis where we stand today and
4 becausethat is not the point. If somebody wantsto 4 --youknow, so | do feel the need. | mean, they cited
5 challengeit, we can go back to the minutes and the 5 gpecifically support of the chairs of the Fire
6 record. 6 Commission as one of the reasons for accepting it.
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yesh. 7 Really? They didn't show up on the scene until the
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead, Wayne. 8 February 27th meeting. And | went back and looked at
9 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: On Paragraph 3, | kind of 9 their agendas, and they've been talking about this since
10 likethe way it's written now only because the Chief was 10 last year, Ocean Safety move. It's on every one of
11 taking a position personally where he was supporting 11 their agendas. And on the 27th, they show up?
12 this particular move, in contradiction to what his 12 And | am not trying to discredit anybody's
13 commission, who can can his ass, was saying they were 13 testimony or their views or where they stand. Thisisa
14 opposed to. And | wouldn't want him strung out to dry 14 public process. But | really believe what Frank said,
15 on this particular paragraph -- 15 there'slot of stuff that we don't know that's going on
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | agree. 16 behind the scenes.
17 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: -- only for the purpose of |17 And, you know, for me, in supporting this
18 making a point to Council. 18 proposal, to begin with, let'sjust get it done. You
19 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. What | -- what | would 19 guyswork it out and get it done.
20 suggest is, on Paragraph 3, we list the -- the support, 20 But | do feedl like we have to justify our
21 the actual support as per the record in the minutes, if 21 position because it was gravely misunderstood the first
22 --tome, if the Fire Chief says, "Yes, | support this,” 22 time around.
23 it'son thelast -- the minutes of the last meeting that 23 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Here'sasuggestion. Why
24 hewasinvolvedin. To, me hesays, | supportit. So 24 don't -- Paragraph 3 will be alist of support by chiefs
25 there's no argument, isthere? So think that what we 25 and directors at our public meetings, and | will work --
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Page 29 Page 31
1 if you guys are comfortable with the Chair just 1 MS. KAHUHU: Technical.
2 approving the paragraph, we can go that way. 2 CHAIR STONE: -- corrected.
3 Go ahead. 3 MS. KAHUHU: Technical changes.
4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, if youlook back | 4 CHAIR STONE: That will be technical changes.
5 at Paragraph 2, it aready says that we received 5 Sogood. Sowe havethat -- we've amended the Paragraph
6 testimony from, you know, people actively involved. And 6 2. And that resolvesour -- okay. Very good.
7 maybeit's-- you just -- we change that to we received 7 Any further discussion on Page 4 here?
8 positive testimony or something there. 8 (No Response.)
9 Thething | didn't like about Paragraph 3 was 9 CHAIR STONE: No. Good. Starting at the top
10 that first part about the Chair of the Fire and Public 10 of Page5.
11 Safety not coming to ours when he sent, obviously, his 11 (No Response.)
12 ViceChair. Butin Paragraph 2, you might just be able 12 CHAIR STONE: No, no further discussion? Ed,
13 toinsert avery short -- because that's what Paragraph 13 doyou have to chimein on thisone? Ed? Very good.
14 2issaying; wereceived al the testimony, and, from 14 Moving on to Proposal Three, whichisin
15 that, made this decision. 15 reference to County Auditor, Office of the County
16 CHAIR STONE: The Charter Commission received 16 Auditor. As Susan had pointed out, Paragraph 3 was
17 additional supportive testimony on this issue from many 17 incomplete; however, Wayne had a suggestion already how
18 County officials and commissioners actively involved in 18 to resolve that because it seems like he's discovered
19 thisfunction such as -- duties such as the Fire Chief, 19 wherethat error came from.
20 the Director of Parks and Recreation -- and what is 20 Wayne, do you want to chime in?
21 Archie's exact -- what is Archie'stitlein Ocean 21 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: If you delete the last
22 Sofety? 22 sentence on Paragraph 3, it's repeated in the first
23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: (Inaudible) Ocean 23 sentencein Paragraph 4. So | think it's -- it's merely
24 Sofety? 24 aediting error.
25 CHAIR STONE: | am not sure. 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So Wayneis suggesting
Page 30 Page 32
1 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Whatever it is. 1 delete"Thus, the Charter Commission decided that." All
2 CHAIR STONE: Mike, do you know? 2 right. So the paragraph would now read, "The Charter
3 MR. MOLINA: Mr. Chairman, | believe he's 3 Commission did consider many different waysin which to
4 titled Chief of Ocean Safety. | will go back and 4 have the County Auditor appointed and managed. The
5 confirm that for you. 5 Charter Commission gave priority to independence and to
6 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So how's about thisasa 6 asystem of checks and balances. The Charter Commission
7 suggestion, guys? That's agood suggestion, keep it as 7 concluded that it would be of utmost importance for the
8 simple. We strike Paragraph 3 altogether, we fix up 8 powers and duties of the auditor to be spelled out in
9 and-- Lisa, I'm sorry, can you take this down for us, 9 theMaui County Charter..."
10 just because -- the Charter Commission received -- 10 Okay. Go ahead, Kay.
11 adding the word "supportive" -- testimony on thisissue 1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Later in that
12 from many Maui County officials and commissioners 12 paragraph, the last --
13 actively involved in these functions and duties such as 13 CHAIR STONE: Just one second, is there any
14 the Chief of Fire, the Director of Parks and Recreation, 14 objection against that change?
15 and the Chief of Ocean Safety, if that iswhat -- 15 (No Response.)
16 Archigsthing. Okay. And then continue on with the 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Very good. Go
17 sentence. Isthat clear? 17 ahead, Kay.
18 MS. KAHUHU: Yeah. 18 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: In the same paragraph,
19 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Any objection to that? 19 last sentence, just -- | don't know if there's some
20 Go ahead, Kay. 20 words missing. "Moreover, since the auditor would have
21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No objection, just 21 the power and duty to audit the Council, the Charter
22 brought up another question. Some places, there was 22 Commission did not want to leave these issues in any way
23 someplace where Maui County, the C was changed to small |23 to protect the auditor,” something -- something's
24 and someit'slarge. Arewe being consistent? 24 missing or maybe extrawords there.
25 CHAIR STONE: That's going to be -- 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. | see what you're saying.
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Page 33 Page 35
1 Did you have something to say, Frank? 1 under those respects. So --
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: No, not on this 2 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Frank.
3 particularissue. It'sadifferent issue. I'm sorry. 3 Commissioners, any discussion on that?
4 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Wayne. 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: And | don't think it
5 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | think perhapsthere'sa 5 actudly -- I'm sorry. Mr. Chair?
6 word missing, like "leave these issues unresolved in any 6 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Frank.
7 way." 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | apologize.
8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Okay. That probably 8 CHAIR STONE: You better.
9 would doit. Unresolved. 9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Before Wayne looks at
10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Ah. 10 mewith adirty look.
11 CHAIR STONE: Thisislikeafun puzzle. 11 | don't think it changes the -- the nature of
12 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes, itis. Okay. 12 our proposal. What it doesisjust presents
13 Doesthat sound right to you guys? 13 substantiating material for -- for usin regards to
14 Lisa, did you get that? After theword -- 14 that.
15 MS. KAHUHU: Yes, Chair. Yes. 15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank. And |
16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Without objection, go 16 appreciate you recognizing my heavy sitting to my left.
17 ahead and make that change. Good. Okay. 17 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Exactly. He'sthe one
18 Go ahead, Frank. 18 that always gives me dirty looks for interjecting, but
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Thisisaquestion for 19 rightfully so.
20 Ed. And | am reading through their response to us at 20 CHAIR STONE: BA Hedani, stands for Bad
21 thispoint. The alternative proposal simplifies 21 Attitude Hedani. Woop, he has something to say. Go
22 Proposa Three by removing such details as 22 ahead, Wayne.
23 qudlifications, subpoena powers, restrictions and 23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Better listen.
24 definitionsin reading these specifics to be fixed by 24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Actually -- no. AsEd has
25 ordinance. | think -- and then they sent usthe 25 aready pointed out, | think what we had before usis 20
Page 34 Page 36
1 examplesfrom the State Auditor's Office, whichis 1 pages of explanation for the County Council, just so
2 interesting they didn't send us any examples from the 2 they understood where we're coming from. The decision's
3 County Auditor's Office of the three counties, which 3 aready been made, they've made that decision,
4 exactly mirrors our proposal, which are in operation now 4 regardless of what they do. So what we're offering to
5 inthe other three counties, which actually include 5 themisrationale, but not necessarily -- you know, we
6 these powers and defines county employee as including 6 don't have to please them at this point.
7 the Council itself. 7 CHAIR STONE: Frank, maybe --
8 | wonder if it would not strengthen our 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | --
9 response. And it's not to be confrontational, but 9 CHAIR STONE: Maybe a sentence suggesting or
10 saying that we're looking at thisis adifferent model, 10 pointing towards the rationale would be better.
11 you know, we're actually taking the model from the other |11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It'sinteresting in one
12 three counties which actually includes the Council, its 12 of the other -- | am trying to look for it now. We
13 offices, et cetera. That's3.12 in the Kauai Charter. 13 actually do quote the Kauai Charter in one of our
14 3-502, | think, in the Honolulu Charter. And | forget 14 responseson this. | am trying to look for it now.
15 what it isin the Hawaii Charter, right off the top of 15 Actually, quote the Kauai Charter. | didn't circle
16 my head. But | think it would strengthen the document 16 that. Soit'snot likeit's not aready in one of our
17 considerably. 17 responses to them that we're quoting somebody else's
18 And | would consider this ahome -- 18 charter to make our case. That's my only point.
19 housekeeping addition, myself. That asthey submitted 19 CHAIR STONE: What | am comfortable with is --
20 to usthe County auditors -- | mean, the auditor of the 20 isadding that particular rationale in agenera way.
21 State of Hawalii's documents as part of their, you know, 21 So, for example, if therationaleisthat part of the
22 examples, | think we, in return, should supply them with |22 Charter Commission's decision-making on this was that it
23 the county auditor's examples in the other counties 23 isreflected in other counties of Hawaii, the charters
24 which are very, very specific about, you know, who is 24 of other counties of Hawaii, that seemslike a good
25 ableto be investigated and what powers the auditor has 25 rationale because it's something very simple. | don't
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Page 37 Page 39
1 think we need to get into a debate because we've made 1 simple enough because if somebody really wants to say
2 thedecision. 2 that we'refull of it, then that's the point where you
3 Isthat okay, Frank? 3 go, well, yeah, here's the other counties.
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Wéll, sincethisisa 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. | amjust-- |
5 public document, it would be awful nice, if the public 5 amjust saying that there should be some other
6 readit, if they knew what our thinking was about. See, 6 reference.
7 | am not just thinking about sending it to them. | am 7 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
8 thinking thisis actually going to be -- serve the basis 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: If you want to just
9 for when we start going out and talking about, you know, 9 make it asimple sentence, that's fine, without quoting,
10 our proposals, that this serves like a script amost, 10 you know, specific portions of the Charter. | am fine
11 you know, for us. So it would be nice to have some of 11 with that.
12 thefactsinvolved aready -- 12 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So| seeit fitting
13 CHAIR STONE: Canyou -- can you offer mesome |13 fairly well, Paragraph 1, 2, 3, because we strike that
14 specific language? 14 third one. So at the end of Paragraph 3, "Moreover,
15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Letme--1amtrying |15 since the auditor would have the power and duty to audit
16 tofind that other thing, but that's all right. Where 16 the Council, the Charter Commission did not want to
17 arewehere? Let's see. 17 leave theseissues unresolved in any way to protect the
18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Mr. Chair? 18 auditor from politics and possibly even retaliation in
19 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Flo. 19 the event of anegative audit." Similar to -- | mean, |
20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Could you -- couldyou |20 am thinking after that -- after that paragraph, sentence
21 restate what you just said about quoting? | mean, | 21 which saysthe -- the commission, in review of other
22 think that if -- if it were to be said in such away 22 counties auditors, or mirrored other counties
23 that it -- it reflects that this model is utilized by 23 auditors.
24 other countiesin the state of Hawaii, or something to 24 Frank, do you want to help me with that?
25 that effect. | mean, | think rather than it going -- | 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Well, | don't think we
Page 38 Page 40
1 think if wejust say that, that it's reflected by the 1 need to craft the language now. | think what we should
2 utilization of other countiesin the state of Hawaii, 2 doissay that -- you know, | trust you and Ed, and
3 thenit sort of putsusright into their -- 3 whoever elseis, that, you know, we need to craft
4 CHAIR STONE: | found -- | think | also found 4 language that's very specific to include -- | mean, was
5 agood placeforit. So-- 5 this--isthislegal to be able to do that, to give
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Well, can -- 6 direction to somebody, when we vote on this, that we're
7 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead. 7 including specific language related to -- or do we have
8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Sinceyou asked methe | 8 to have the exact language now, Ed?
9 question, | mean, can we just find those particular 9 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Ed was-- okay. One
10 section and quote them? | mean, we're quoting HRS 50 to 10 second, Ed. We are doing this for other areas, Frank,
11 make our case for one of the other things. Y ou know, as 11 we'vejust said, let'sleave it to our specialist to add
12 reflected in the charters of the County of Kauai, Hawaii 12 thelanguage. So | am sure we can do that here. |
13 and Honolulu, and something dash this, something dash 13 would just liketo kind of have an idea where you want
14 that, something dash that. You know, we believe that, 14 toplaceit.
15 you know, our model isin -- you know, along those same 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.
16 lines. | don't know what, but it seemsto me one 16 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Susan.
17 sentence saying that, you know, we've done our homework 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | don't know where you
18 onthis, you know, it wasn't just something that kind of 18 were reading, but there's reference to other counties
19 got spilled out. 19 aready have a county auditor in the second paragraph.
20 And, actually, if you want to get into the 20 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good.
21 weeds on this, was that we actually took a 21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So that -- but this
22 recommendation from a councilmember, right, that, 22 whole paragraph | need to ask, because it doesn't --
23 basically, mirrored the other counties in terms of -- 23 seemsconfusing to me. So it begins with that it's
24 CHAIR STONE: But, Frank, can't we just say 24 absolutely critical to have a County Auditor so there
25 that we mirrored the other counties? | think that's 25 can be accountability for the operation, is that broad
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Page 41 Page 43
1 enough to include not only -- | am not only thinking 1 me. Butit'simportant enough to discuss.
2 about operation in the sense of financial, but, also, 2 So | think what Frank has raised, too, some of
3 management, because audits will address both of those. 3 these areas we get very specific and we're quoting
4 And if that word is sufficient, then | am good with it. 4 actual things from other things to prove our point.
5 Thenit says of both the Mayor's office -- 5 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Well, Susan, go ahead and
6 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Susan, you lost me. 6 give usasuggestion.
7 Where areyou? 7 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | just did.
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Second 8 CHAIR STONE: Not specific. Youjust said
9 paragraph, Page 6. 9 what you would like it to say. Give me something
10 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, yeah. Yeah. 10 specific to work with.
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So whereit says, "It 11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: First of al, | asked
12 isabsolutely critical to have a County Auditor so that 12 forinput, isit just me, the way I'm reading this, or
13 there can be accountability for the operation of both 13 isit clear to everybody else. Becauseif it's clear to
14 the Mayor's Office and the County Council," if, by using 14 everybody else, then | amdl right. But | am asking a
15 theword "operation" meansincluding financial aswell 15 question. That wasthe first thing | did.
16 asmanagement, then | am fine with that, if that's how 16 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead.
17 everybody is seeing that. 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So "operation,”" does
18 CHAIR STONE: Again, thisis -- remember, this 18 that define that it's both financial and management? If
19 languageis not like the specific language. Right? 19 itis, it'sfine. If the Mayor's Officeis enough of
20 Thisisjust us-- 20 what the County Auditor's objection or mission iswhen
21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | understand that. 21 it comesto audits, then fine.
22 CHAIR STONE: So | don't want to get too 22 Another way might be better to say it is, of
23 buried in the detail. 23 both the administrative and the legislative body of this
24 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. Well, let mesay |24 County. That coverseveryone.
25 this, then: While | agree with Wayne that a decision 25 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Stacy.
Page 42 Page 44
1 has been made on our first review, there's still another 1 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: The whole reason we
2 opportunity for another decision to be made by the 2 support --
3 Council. And depending how we justify, rationalize, 3 CHAIR STONE: One second, Susan.
4 answer why we did what we did, there's agood 4 Go ahead, Stacy.
5 opportunity that they'll do arecall and get those two 5 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Okay. | agreewith
6 off theballot. Because, otherwise, if they're not 6 you, with Commissioner Moikeha, that we should sort of
7 convinced, you've got two more confusing ballots -- 7 clarify that part, because "operation” can be so
8 proposals from them directly conflicting with our two. 8 genera. And it doesn't realy have to include
9 So my vision hereis, yeah, | don't want to 9 management. So | like the thought of adding the
10 get real detailed, but | want to understand what this 10 administrative as well asthe legislative body so the
11 is. Becausewhen| first read it, | go, okay, what 11 auditor is held responsible for both.
12 about financial management, that's the purpose of the 12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair?
13 audit. Andisit the Mayor's Office, only the Mayor's 13 CHAIR STONE: Yeah. Thank you. Go ahead,
14 Office? Areyou looking at every department under him? |14 Frank.
15 | would prefer to say "administrative and legislative 15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It aso should be made
16 body." Just it doesn't have to be real detailed, but it 16 clear that these are not only financia audits, these
17 should say what it means, you know. 17 are performance audits aswell. | mean, there's been a
18 And we can be very sloppy about this and we 18 constant sort of, from what | hear, not conflict, but
19 can say, okay, fine, you know, they understand, but they |19 sort of discussion between the Council and the
20 don't. And | am not going to go through thisagain. | 20 Administration between legislative policy and the
21 am not going to feel like | wasted ayear and-a-half 21 ability of the Mayor's Office to enforce whatever policy
22 sitting here in this process to have no explanation of 22 isdeveloped by the Council. So, you know, the
23 what wedid. | am not going to do that. 23 performance audits, actually, juxtaposition of those two
24 So | am heretoday. | am going to throw out 24 would be helpful by the auditor.
25 my suggestions. You want it or not, that's fine with 25 | refer to you Page 14 of the draft which is
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Page 45 Page 47

1 essentially the first paragraph. It says, "The Charter 1 or do you want meto -- you got that?

2 Commission notes," and thisis on -- referring to the 2 MS. KAHUHU: No, Chair. | gotit. Thank you.

3 residency requirements for the Mayor -- it's interesting 3 CHAIR STONE: All right. Now discussing --

4 therée'sthis paragraph, "The Charter Commission notes 4 going to Frank's point. Frank, | don't think we have

5 that in other jurisdictions, there may be alonger 5 any troublewith that. All | am sayingisthat | would

6 residency requirement for the mayor, the office of the 6 liketofind aplacein thislanguage to reference a

7 mayor or governor, not ashorter one. The Kauai Charter 7 specific response quoting other jurisdictions on the

8 providesthat a candidate for the council.” and it goes 8 matter, just to give them a starting point. So | do

9 intoit. Right, | mean, even quotes Article 3, Section 9 trust Ed, Sherry and Lisato doit, but let'sjust give
10 6 of the Hawaii State Constitution. So we do have a 10 them the point. All right?
11 precedent here of where we've actually got into the 11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Mr. Chair?
12 weeds, right, and quoted, you know, another charter and, 12 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Kay.
13 aso, the Hawaii State Constitution to make a point. 13 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: How about after the
14 | think for something as important asthe 14 first sentence in the third paragraph?
15 County Auditor, my feeling isthat, you know, to leave 15 CHAIR STONE: The new third paragraph?
16 it general, you know, as versus specific. And | would 16 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No. Theold third
17 agree with Commissioner Moikeha on this point, you know, |17 paragraph. We only took one sentence out of it.
18 would -- wouldn't do us any service. | mean, they sent 18 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Go ahead.
19 usvery something specific. They sent us the whole, you 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Soright after, “The
20 know -- | got the whole thing here from the State 20 Charter Commission gave priority to independence to" --
21 Auditor. Right? They sent us several pages. Right? 21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: No. No, thethird.
22 And, you know, what we're attempting to do is 22 CHAIR STONE: She means-- "The Charter
23 wereresponding. We're responding to them and saying, 23 Commission did consider many different ways on which to
24 okay, you've sent us this, now we're going to send you 24 have the County Auditor appointed and managed,” and
25 someinformation back and saying thisisin line with 25 reference -- reference other jurisdictions --

Page 46 Page 48

1 what other county jurisdictions have done and how they 1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right.

2 look at the -- it does say here independent, right? But 2 CHAIR STONE: -- asasource.

3 | think it would be worth quoting, right, what other 3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right.

4 jurisdictions are doing in their charters and saying 4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So reference other

5 that, you know, we should bein line with those. Sol 5 jurisdictions of the source at this point.

6 just think it makes our case stronger. 6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.

7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. One second. 7 CHAIR STONE: Then continue forward.

8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Not that they'regoing | 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay.

9 toapproveit or disapproveit, but thisisapublic 9 CHAIR STONE: Okay?
10 document. Right? 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would agree with
11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Frank. 11 that.
12 So let'stake thisin two parts. All right? 12 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Susan.
13 Susan first suggested that we make -- we clarify 13 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So you'reinserting
14 Paragraph 2, so -- at an attempt of some clarifying 14 that on the third paragraph?
15 languageto give at least Lisaand Ed and Sherry a 15 CHAIR STONE: Third paragraph, it will be
16 basis. Itisthe opinion of the Charter Commission that 16 inserted following the third sentence.
17 itisabsolutely critical to have a County Auditor so 17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. So then do you
18 that there can be financial and performance -- there can 18 really need the last sentence of the second paragraph,
19 be accountability of financial -- sorry. There can be 19 "All other counties aready have a county auditor?'
20 financial and performance accountability for both the 20 Wouldn't that be aintroduction to what we're trying to
21 administrative and legislative branches. 21 say asfar asexamplesor not? | don't know. Throwing
22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That'sfine. 22 it out there.
23 CHAIR STONE: Isthat okay? 23 CHAIR STONE: One second. Onesecond. Let me
24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That's okay. 24 keep my notes, please.
25 CHAIR STONE: Good. Lisa, did you get that, 25 Okay, Susan. Sorry. | apologize. Where were
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Page 49 Page 51
1 you? 1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right.
2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: At the second 2 CHAIR STONE: But it doesn't say that. It
3 paragraph, where we cleaned up thefirst sentence. And 3 saysall other counties already have a county auditor.
4 what | am reading from this paragraph is that -- the 4 No referenceto cost of the government.
5 importance of independence. | don't really see aneed 5 MR. KUSHI: By Charter. | don't want to say
6 for the next sentence, the Charter Commission disagrees 6 it'sidentical or mirrors because they don't have cost
7 with the Council that the County Auditor's Office should 7 of governments.
8 beassignedtoit, | don't even understand that. We're 8 CHAIR STONE: By Charter -- what we're saying
9 not -- the only authority they have wasto hire. | 9 isthat -- we're referencing other jurisdictions
10 mean, if that's being assigned to them, | guess. And 10 following that. Okay. Sojust to clarify, because now
11 then keep, the County Auditor should be independent of 11 it'sgetting too -- alittle too confusing. First, |
12 al ese. And | don't really see how the last sentence 12 want to make sure we're comfortable with Wayne's
13 isin consistency with that. 13 suggestion that we would place the reference to the
14 CHAIR STONE: | feel comfortable striking the 14 other counties following the sentence "All other
15 last sentence because we're going to reference other 15 counties already have a county auditor.” Okay.
16 jurisdictions. 16 Kay.
17 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 17 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: | would agree that,
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Y eah. 18 when you say it mirrorsit, that we're saying oursis
19 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So without objection, 19 the same.
20 well remove that last sentence of the second paragraph. 20 CHAIR STONE: Theword "mirror" is not going
21 Okay. And thenlooking at your other issue, you have 21 tobeinvolved.
22 issue with the Charter Commission disagrees with the 22 COMMISSIONER OKAMQOTO: Okay. | think, you
23 Council that the County Auditor's Office should be 23 know, they will agree, yeah, we know they all have an
24 assigned toit? 24 auditor, we think we ought to have an auditor.
25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That's not what we're |25 That's-- we all agree on that. The County Council
Page 50 Page 52
1 doing, necessarily, by this proposal, are we? We're 1 agreesonthat. We haveto point out where ours may be
2 only giving them the authority to -- or isthat what 2 different. And with -- you know, it was having --
3 their intent was -- 3 gpelling out all the functions in the Charter was one of
4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: That'swhat their -- | 4 the things that the County objected to. So somehow we
5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- that it be totally 5 haveto word it to say that portion of it without really
6 under their control. 6 getting into Cost of Government Commission. Because
7 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yesh. 7 that may not be part of other county charters. | am not
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. That'sfine. 8 sure exactly the wording, but putting it there --
9 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead, Wayne. 9 CHAIR STONE: | don't think that having the
10 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | think -- | think the 10 sentence, al other counties already have a county
11 statement that says "all other counties already have a 11 auditor, it'sfact, it's correct, so | don't have a
12 county auditor" isimportant, too. It'sfact. And 12 problem with it remaining. What | suggest is that we
13 perhaps you can just attach to that, all other counties 13 move forward saying that our proposal, our proposal, not
14 aready have a county auditor, and the Commission's 14 the Council's proposal, in other words, the Charter
15 proposal mirrors the provisions of all other counties. 15 Commission's proposal, was -- was referenced to other
16 CHAIR STONE: So you would recommend moving |16 jurisdictions. So that meansthat the differenceis
17 that reference to other jurisdictions following the 17 that our proposal is reference to the other counties,
18 sentence "l other counties already have a county 18 our counties county auditor. Not mirrored, because
19 auditor?' Areyou guys comfortable with that? In other 19 it's not the same.
20 words, we're changing -- 20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yeah.
21 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair? They all have county 21 CHAIR STONE: But it's referenced. So we use
22 auditors by charter; not all of them have this Cost of 22 those sourcesin order to make our decision. Okay? So
23 Government -- 23 what | am -- what | am proposing is that reference
24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Y eah. 24 language. | amjust calling it, roughly, the reference
25 MR. KUSHI: -- entity attached to it. 25 language. Reference of the jurisdictions follows that
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Page 53 Page 55
1 sentence. Arewe comfortable with that? Okay. 1 clear and not subject to the change by the Council
2 So, sorry, Lisa, | hopeit's not confusing, 2 through ordinance." | think that's an excellent
3 but now -- 3 sentence.
4 MS. KAHUHU: Can you read that again? 4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead, Frank.
5 CHAIR STONE: You got it? 5 Continue your thought. Sorry.
6 MS. KAHUHU: No. Canyou read it again? 6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So| think just
7 CHAIR STONE: So we're going to put that 7 referencesto the other chartersisjust away of
8 reference language to the other jurisdictions. Itis 8 buttressing that sentence. So --
9 going to follow -- we're not -- okay. Going to 9 MS. KAHUHU: Can | ask where that sentenceis
10 Paragraph 2, we're at Paragraph 2, we are not crossing 10 that you just read?
11 out "All other counties already have a county auditor.” 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: That'sin the first
12 That's going to stay. 12 sentence of the fourth paragraph.
13 MS. KAHUHU: Isthat going to be a sentence? 13 MS. KAHUHU: On Page 6?
14 CHAIR STONE: It'sgoing to be a sentence. 14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: On Page 6.
15 Oh, it'sgoing to be -- okay. "All other counties 15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: It'sright there.
16 already have a county auditor, which were used as 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Any further
17 reference by the Commission in order to...establish our 17 discussion?
18 proposal.” 18 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, | have a question.
19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Develop? 19 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Lisa.
20 CHAIR STONE: "Develop our proposal.” 20 MS. KAHUHU: Kay had wanted, originally, the
21 MS. KAHUHU: Gaot it. 21 reference to other jurisdictionsto bein the third
22 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Everybody good with |22 paragraph, second sentence? Or were you not --
23 that? Good. 23 CHAIR STONE: That is not going to happen now.
24 Frank, go ahead. 24 That is going second paragraph, following the last
25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. | justwantto |25 sentence. Inthelast sentence will be acomma.
Page 54 Page 56
1 agreewith Kay because the main issue hereisin terms 1 | understand the intent. Okay. So I'll work
2 of duties, powers, responsibilities, is -- the main 2 with Lisaonthat. Without objection, are we okay with
3 differenceis, in the other charters, it's established 3 this?
4 by charter. Whereas the proposa by the Council is that 4 Kay, go ahead.
5 they want to establish it by ordinance, which makesit 5 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | just have aquestion.
6 sort of an impermanent and at the will of the Council to 6 The Council now, at this point, really, their only
7 change those duties and functions at their own will. So 7 options are the two that they want to propose the
8 | think that's the important difference between our 8 dlternatives, correct?
9 proposal and their proposal. 9 CHAIR STONE: The only thing the Council can
10 | think -- you know, they keep emphasizing the 10 do isdecide not to put their two proposalsto the
11 Cost of Government, that's incidental to what is going 11 voters. In other words, if we are so convincing, they
12 onhere. It'san advisory group. It's-- it'smoving, 12 go, oh, you know what, the Commission's right.
13 | think, in an appropriate -- 13 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Sowhat | am saying
14 CHAIR STONE: Frank, one second. I'll et you 14 those are the two that we really need to focus on?
15 continue your thought. 15 CHAIR STONE: They'rethe only two.
16 Lisa, did you get that? That the important 16 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Therest of them, we've
17 difference asto what's vital when referencing the other 17 aready said, no, we're going to do our thing and
18 jurisdictions. 18 there's nothing --
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It'sin here aready, 19 CHAIR STONE: However, as has been pointed out
20 actualy. 20 by Susan and Frank, that thisis a public document.
21 CHAIR STONE: Isit? 21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: True.
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It says, "The Charter |22 CHAIR STONE: So, obviously, we want to leave
23 Commission concluded it would be utmost important for 23 alittle bit of insight of why we rejected the Council,
24 the powers and duties of the auditor to be spelled out 24 not just because we were sour grapes.
25 inthe Maui County Charter so that they would be very 25 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Buit the two that they
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Page 57 Page 59
1 aredoing aternatives, wereally need to be sure we 1 benefits.
2 have-- 2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair?
3 CHAIR STONE: Right. Okay. 3 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. Uh-huh.
4 Yes, go ahead, Lisa. Okay. Tonyaneedsa 4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Benefits.
5 break. Solet's see here, we will take arecess until 5 CHAIR STONE: One second, Frank. Frank, one
6 11:50. Thank you. 6 second. Kay. Frank, | am going to scold you.
7 (Recess, 11:42 am. to 11:51 am.) 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | wasgoing to -- | had
8 CHAIR STONE: | would like to call this 8 asuggestion.
9 meeting back to order as 11:50. And we were just done 9 CHAIR STONE: One second. Okay. Frank, what
10 with Proposal Three. So now -- 10 isyour suggestion?
11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Mr. Chair? 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: My suggestion would be,
12 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Oh, | guesswe're not 12 "The additional benefits would outweigh the costs.”
13 done. 13 CHAIR STONE: "Additional benefits would
14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | just had aquestion. |14 outweigh the costs.” Okay.
15 | don't know why | am asking this. On Number Four, on 15 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: And then, inthe
16 the County Auditor, we have that he appoints the 16 Section 3.5, where we have the actual addition to the --
17 necessary staff and that it shall be done by law. Now, 17 you know, the change, some of that was |eft out from our
18 does that mean the Council then hasto create alaw to 18 origind proposal. And | didn't know if that was by
19 do-- I mean, | know we can't change that at thistime, 19 accident or if that was intentional.
20 but isthat what that's saying? It just caught my eye. 20 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. What section?
21 CHAIR STONE: Meaning Page 7, top of Page 7? 21 COMMISSIONER OKAMQOTO: Down at Section 3.5,
22 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Number Four. No, in |22 whereyou have the actual wording. And if it's-- let's
23 themiddle. 23 see. It does not specificaly -- our origina one had
24 CHAIR STONE: Oh, okay. We're not going to 24 specific County Council meetings and committee meetings.
25 deviate off, but, Ed, can you just give us, just for 25 | wasn't sureif that was left out of this onefor a
Page 58 Page 60
1 Kay's knowledge -- 1 specific reason or if it just accidentally got left out.
2 MR. KUSHI: What isthe reference? 2 CHAIR STONE: Let me check with Ed. Ed?
3 CHAIR STONE: Page 7, middle of the page, 3 MR. KUSHI: Looking at your report to the
4 3-8.24, "The County Auditor shall appoint the necessary 4 Council, you are correct. Inyour report to the
5 staff." 5 Council, on Page 14, Proposal Number Four, the new
6 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: So does it mean the 6 section contains alot morewording. So | believe the
7 Council hasto create alaw first before he can have any 7 quotein Page 11 of this report needs to be.
8 staff? 8 CHAIR STONE: To reflect the appropriate
9 MR. KUSHI: Well, asfar as staff is 9 wording.
10 concerned, the body counts, position counts, the Council 10 MR. KUSHI: Correct.
11 approvesall the positions, funding of positions. 11 CHAIR STONE: Without objection, we'll have
12 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: Okay. | see. Okay. 12 the staff add the appropriate wording. Thank you for
13 CHAIR STONE: Good? Okay. Right on. 13 thecatch, Kay. Very good.
14 So now we are moving aong to Page 10, 14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Good catch.
15 Proposa Four. Okay. Thisisthe bottom half of Page 15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Any further discussion on
16 10. County Council interactive communications access. 16 thisproposa? Kay, go ahead.
17 All right. So any issues with the wording there on Page 17 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: WEéll, the last sentence
18 10and 117 18 on Page-- still on Page 11, | am just curious why the
19 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Chair? 19 last sentence endsin aquestion mark. If thisis--
20 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead, Kay. 20 CHAIR STONE: That's the ballot question.
21 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: On Page 11, middleof |21 COMMISSIONER OKAMQOTO: Oh, that'sthe -- oh,
22 thefirst paragraph, "Any additional cost would outweigh 22 okay. I'msorry. | was misreading that one. Okay.
23 thecost." 23 CHAIR STONE: We could make it a exclamation
24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. 24 point.
25 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQTO: | assume that means 25 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yeah. Okay. That's
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Page 61 Page 63
1 right. 1 MR. KUSHI: For your information, Council is
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Let'sdo that with the 2 considering amending the Clerk's duties by ordinance to
3 auditor. 3 require publication.
4 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Moving on to 4 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Oh, good.
5 Proposal Five on Page 12, thisisin reference to a new 5 CHAIR STONE: Good.
6 section to require that the Charter be revised and 6 MR. KUSHI: But, again, that's by ordinance.
7 published after significant amendments. Any discussion 7 They could always change that.
8 or language? Go ahead, Susan. 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Change that, exactly.
9 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Question. The word 9 CHAIR STONE: Andit'sout of our hand, now,
10 "significant," if we were to deleteit, Ed, would that 10 because once we've done this stage, thisis going.
11 be considered substantial? 11 Cliff, you had something to say? Thank you.
12 CHAIR STONE: Inthevery -- in thetitle of 12 All right. Any further discussion?
13 the proposal, last -- 13 (No Response.)
14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: In the section -- 14 CHAIR STONE: No. Okay. So looking at
15 CHAIR STONE: --line. "Any significant 15 Proposal Seven, on Page 13, Article 3, County Council
16 amendments,” isthat correct, Susan? Black and bold. 16 Residency Requirements. Any of the wording, anything?
17 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, | think the 17 (No Response.)
18 Commission's discussion, to make it absolutely clear, 18 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Good. Looking at
19 just knock out "significant.” 19 Proposal Eight, Article 7, Mayor Residency Requirements,
20 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Y eah, that's my 20 13 through Page 14. Discussion?
21 question. 21 (No Response.)
22 MR. KUSHI: "Republish all amendments." 22 CHAIR STONE: Okay. No. Proposal Nine, at
23 CHAIR STONE: But doesthat change the 23 the bottom of Page 14, and that isin reference to the
24 meaning? 24 Department of Environmental Management, to add
25 MR. KUSHI: It could be interpreted maybe an 25 environmental protection and sustainability to the
Page 62 Page 64
1 amendment that's not significant enough. Example, 1 powers and duties and functions of the department. |
2 housekeeping. 2 notice some typosin here, but, again, that's technical.
3 CHAIR STONE: Sojust to be clear, the opinion 3 Go ahead, Kay.
4 isthat if we remove the word "significant," that could 4 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: On Page 15, the last
5 change the proposal? 5 paragraph of our explanation, it just doesn't seem like
6 MR. KUSHI: Asset forth right now. 6 it belongsthere. It seems more confusing. The Charter
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 7 Commission specified the only requirement isto guide
8 MR. KUSHI: Again, you know -- 8 efforts and the language is intended to mean that it's
9 CHAIR STONE: Being on the safe side, all 9 not mandatory, then why are we doing it? | just -- |
10 right. 10 thought that paragraph was confusing.
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Uh-huh. 1 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Sorry. Onesecond. Let
12 CHAIR STONE: | think that -- what would you 12 mejust read through that, please, Kay. It sounds
13 recommend, Ed? 13 dlightly confusing, but | do believe that was the
14 MR. KUSHI: Well, again, going with my 14 intent, as| recall, because, remember, we had alot of
15 opinion, | would say leave it done. What would happen |15 support and then we had alot of -- lot of input
16 is, let's say, for example, a Charter Amendment passes, 16 concerningit. And the-- | believe we had that -- a
17 the Clerk decidesit's not significant enough to 17 very long discussion about -- very long discussion about
18 republish the entire Charter, but the Charter itself has 18 what the intent would be.
19 arequirement, if this passes, may be up to challenge. 19 Commissioners, any further thought on that
20 CHAIR STONE: So the fact that we changed it 20 last paragraph? Do other Commissioners have issue with
21 could be challengeable? 21 it?
22 MR. KUSHI: It would makethe challengetobe |22 Susan, go ahead.
23 what is"significant." Then, you know, the Court would |23 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | think what you said
24 decide. 24 istrue, we did have alot of discussion. And we were
25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 25 just addressing additional duties and functions under
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Page 65 Page 67
1 thedirector's position. In my personal thoughts on it, 1 factors." | mean, outside of that. The language of the
2 itwaslike whatever happens with thisisin the 2 amendment isintended to alow the Mayor, Council and
3 Council'sream or jurisdiction. So | don't know if 3 department the maximum amount of discretion to determine
4 it's necessary that we haveto say it's only to guide 4 how to implement these factors, period.
5 efforts. | don't know. It does sound kind of 5 | think what that's trying to say is exactly
6 confusing. 6 what that last part is, isthat our intention was to
7 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQTO: Like why are we doing 7 alow for the reasonable and appropriate consideration
8 it, then? 8 of al factors and to allow the Mayor, Council,,
9 CHAIR STONE: Any other discussion on that 9 department the maximum amount of discretion in how to
10 paragraph? Go ahead, Wayne. 10 implement these factors.
11 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: | kind of agree with this 11 CHAIR STONE: So you would like to modify that
12 paragraph. 12 last sentence?
13 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Y ou were not going to 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah.
14 disagree, remember? 14 CHAIR STONE: Give me aread, please, realy
15 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Thereason | think that we 15 quickly, just for --
16 were suggesting that it guide effortsis because, if 16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Oh, boy. Did somebody
17 it'smandatory, they have no choice. I'll give you an 17 hear what | just said? Do you want to read back what |
18 example. We have the most number of endangered birdsin 18 just said?
19 theentire country. And the singlelargest factor that 19 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. It wasagood one.
20 causesthat isavian maaria, mosquitoes. So they would 20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Let'ssee. "Rather,
21 be mandated to stop mosquitoes from killing birds on 21 it'sfor the County officials to determine the
22 thisisand. We haven't stopped mosquitoes ever since 22 reasonable and appropriate factors and allow the Mayor,
23 they first arrived. And they can't do it, not even if 23 the Council and the department the maximum amount of
24 they wanted to. And guiding effortsto address it 24 discretion in determining how to implement these
25 properly stops you from having to solveit. 25 factors.”
Page 66 Page 68
1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Wayne. | tend to 1 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Everybody good with
2 agree with Wayne. Simply becauseit -- it gives some 2 that? Okay. Good. Without objection, that -- welll
3 light onto the back and forth on this discussion amongst 3 havethat changed. Any further discussion?
4 the Commission. And it was so -- SO many hours spent on 4 Go ahead, Frank.
5 that discussion. Sol -- 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. | amjust
6 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: That's fine, then. 6 looking --
7 CHAIR STONE: | do agreethat -- to me, it 7 CHAIR STONE: I'm sorry. Just one second.
8 shedslight on our train of thought. 8 Lisa, do you need clarification?
9 Go ahead, Flo. 9 MS. KAHUHU: Yeah, | do. Sorry. Rather, it
10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Well, if we look on the 10 isforthe--
11 next page, Page 16, if welook at 4, it says, 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: "ltisfor County
12 gspecifically, "Guide efforts to optimize opportunities 12 officiasto determine the reasonable and appropriate
13 for environmental natural resource protection, 13 grouping of many factors, and allow the Mayor, Council
14 sustainability, conservation and restoration.” So it 14 and department the maximum amount of discretion in
15 fits. It refersback. And | think there'sa 15 determining how to implement these factors."
16 sensibility around that. 16 MS. KAHUHU: Okay.
17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 17 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead. Lisa, you got it?
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Y eah. 18 MS. KAHUHU: | believe so. I'll double-check
19 CHAIR STONE: Okay. So -- go ahead, Frank. 19 with the minutes.
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Maybe | am not reading |20 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.
21 thiscorrectly, but the last sentence really makes no 21 Frank, you had something else?
22 senseto mewhatsoever. | mean, just the way it's 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. No. | wasjust
23 written. | mean, even reading it out loud. "Rather, it 23 thinking aclearer way of saying that second sentence.
24 isfor the promotion as the County officials determine 24 Butif youread it slowly, it'sall right.
25 to be reasonable and appropriate of a grouping of many 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you.

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376




Page 18 (Pages 69-72)

Page 69 Page 71
1 Go ahead, CIiff. 1 Without objection, we will accept Lisa's paragraph. Any
2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yeah. | thought 2 further discussion on this proposal ?
3 somebody was going to touch on this, but, apparently, 3 (No Response.)
4 they weren't. Look at that -- that paragraph -- 4 CHAIR STONE: Good. Moving to Page 16,
5 actually, one, two, three, four, the fifth paragraph, it 5 Proposal 10. And thisisthe proposal in reference to
6 beginswith "nonetheless.” 6 bringing conformity to the departments with boards or
7 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. 7 commissionsin charge of chiefs or heads. Therewasa
8 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: If you go to the 8 typo in Paragraph 2, which | am sure Lisawill catch.
9 middle of that paragraph, it says, "The requirement is 9 Just to point out, Lisa, the requirement of an annual
10 to guide efforts and that thisis language isintended 10 review, center paragraph, the requirement after annual
11 tomean." 11 review can certainly constitute good government and
12 CHAIR STONE: Typo. 12 sound and -- | believe that means good sound government
13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yesah. 13 and should be incorporated. Any further discussion?
14 CHAIR STONE: And Lisaisgoing to take care 14 (No Response.)
15 of that. 15 CHAIR STONE: No. Moving on to Page 20,
16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. 16 Proposal Eleven, Preamble, any issues?
17 CHAIR STONE: Good catch, though. 17 (No Response.)
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | -- Mr. Chair? 18 CHAIR STONE: Very good. So at thistime, |
19 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Frank. 19 would liketo, if we can, get amotion to accept this
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | would add theword |20 draft with our approved amendments as well as with
21 "potentia costs' because we don't know what the actual 21 technical changes by staff.
22 costs are going to be, if there are going to be any 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | so move.
23 costs whatsoever in terms of how they organize this. So 23 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Second.
24 it says, nonetheless, the Charter Commission is 24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. We're going to give that
25 concerned about the potential costs of having 25 oneto Frank, and seconded by Wayne.
Page 70 Page 72
1 sustainability included as a consideration. 1 Go ahead, Kay.
2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Whereareyouat? | 2 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Thisisaquestion. On
3 CHAIR STONE: Fifth paragraph. 3 the ballot questions themselves, the individual ballot
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Fifth paragraph. 4 questions, can we at this time make any suggestions,
5 CHAIR STONE: First line. 5 changes on those?
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: First line. 6 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
7 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. 7 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Okay. Would it behoove
8 (Multiple speakers.) 8 usto go back just through the ballot questions and read
9 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. Okay, guys. Tonya 9 those to be sure that they are very clear to someone who
10 really isgetting confused when we all talk. So let's 10 hasnoideawhat else was --
11 gooneat atime. Okay. 11 CHAIR STONE: Let meclarify. We can do
12 MS. KAHUHU: Can | read it back? 12 housekeeping changes to the ballot question that doesn't
13 CHAIR STONE: Yes. Go ahead. 13 change the meaning of the ballot question.
14 MS. KAHUHU: "Nonetheless, the Charter 14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Right.
15 Commission was concerned about the potential cost of 15 CHAIR STONE: So they're minimal changes.
16 having sustainability included as a consideration. 16 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Right.
17 Thus, the Charter Commission specified that the only 17 CHAIR STONE: If you want to take that time,
18 reguirement isto guide efforts and that this language 18 wedo have, obviously, timeto do that. Before we
19 isintended to mean that it is not mandatory. Rather, 19 approve this, we should do that. Okay? Soif you guys
20 itisfor the County officials to determine the 20 want to quickly take a recess, we can quickly read
21 reasonable and appropriate grouping of many factors, and 21 through the ballot questions again. And if anybody has
22 dlow the Mayor, Council and department the maximum 22 -- remember, it's housekeeping only. Okay?
23 amount of discretion in determining how to implement 23 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: And what would make it
24 thesefactors." 24 more clear to someone who has not followed all this.
25 CHAIR STONE: Sounds very good to me. Okay. 25 CHAIR STONE: Very good. But | will caution
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Page 73

Page 75

1 everybody that it doesn't mean we can reword these 1 CHAIR STONE: | don't believe so. Ed?
2 questions. Okay? Okay. Sowell takea-- let's 2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Then how in the hell
3 see-- 10-minute recess to review the ballot questions. 3 arethey going to figure out --
4 All right. Sowewill come back at 12:20. 4 CHAIR STONE: One second, please. Ed? Let me
5 (Recess, 12:13 p.m. to 12:17 p.m.) 5 just ask that question. Ed, are there copies of the
6 CHAIR STONE: Coming back to our meeting here 6 Charter in the voting booth?
7 at 12:25. And we are just quickly going to go over the 7 MR. KUSHI: Copies of the existing Charter?
8 ballot questionsif -- if -- and | would like the 8 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, exactly.
9 Commissioners to bring up specifically the ballot 9 MR. KUSHI: | don't believe so.
10 question that they would like to go over. So without -- 10 CHAIR STONE: So, Cliff, our job is, at this
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | -- 11 stage, once this moves forward, isto educate, educate,
12 CHAIR STONE: Sorry? 12 educate. So that's how the voters -- we're going to do
13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Question of order. We 13 our best job of getting the word out, getting the
14 havea-- 14 resource material out to the voters, and -- and giving
15 CHAIR STONE: We have amoation. 15 them reference, so they can make an educated decision.
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: We have amotion on 16 | agree, itisadifficult task.
17 the-- 17 So Ballot Question Two we're all good with.
18 CHAIR STONE: Floor. 18 Wayne, go ahead.
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- floor. So does that 19 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Ed, at the time they go to
20 allow for the discussion? 20 the election, to the polling booth, will the language of
21 CHAIR STONE: Well, the motion isto approve. 21 the Proposed Charter Amendment be made available?
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. 2 MR. KUSHI: The actual proposed amendment
23 CHAIR STONE: So let'sdiscussit before we do 23 language?
24 that. Okay. 24 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Right.
25 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: My first questionwould | 25 MR. KUSHI: Yes. | think it's aduty of this
Page 74 Page 76
1 beonthefirst one, did we -- what did we decide to 1 Commission to publish it in the paper, at least one
2 leaveit asthreeor put it as one? 2 publication. What | understand you're goingto dois
3 CHAIR STONE: We agreed to put it into one 3 more than that, and do mail-outs, et cetera.
4 sentence. 4 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: So whatever -- whatever
5 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: That was my first one. 5 public forums we publicize, that's the only opportunity?
6 CHAIR STONE: Sure. You know, Kay, you're 6 MR. KUSHI: Right. Again, it'snot a
7 right. Okay. Let mejust ask. So Proposa Two, any 7 requirement pursuant to Chapter 50. Chapter 50 just
8 issueswith that ballot question? 8 requiresyou to do a publication on a date certain
9 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: We had one discussion. 9 beforethe election. | believe the previous commission
10 Isit--and | amsure| know the answer, but isit 10 did amailout.
11 necessary to have the section such and such of the 11 CHAIR STONE: One question. Ed, the ballot
12 Charter of the County of Maui every time? 12 questionswill be on the website, correct?
13 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 13 MR. KUSHI: Yes. Now, again, once you take --
14 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Okay. 14 you take action today, the ballot questions as you see
15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Ballot question -- 15 inthe report will be submitted to the County Clerk.
16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: That will appear on 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
17 theballot? 17 MR. KUSHI: Now, seeing that we said that,
18 CHAIR STONE: That will appear on the ballot. 18 Council has proposed two alternatives. So between my
19 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: That will appear on 19 office and the County Clerk's, you need to form that
20 the ballot, thislanguage? 20 question, also, just to let the voters know the contrast
21 CHAIR STONE: Thisexact ballot question will 21 two alternatives, two proposals may change without
22 appear on the ballot. 22 affecting the substance. Aslong as the voters know
23 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. Andwillwe |23 Wwhat the differenceis.
24 provide every voter with a copy of the Charter, updated 24 CHAIR STONE: Got it. Okay. Thank you, Ed.
25 Charter, so they can look at it before they vote? 25 Andit's--it's our duty aswell to publicize those in
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Page 77 Page 79
1 our publications, correct? 1 whereas the Council's primary Charter Amendment is that
2 MR. KUSHI: Yes. 2 it'sdone viaordinance.
3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right.
4 Go ahead, Susan. 4 CHAIR STONE: So within our ballot question,
5 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: So we have to publicize 5 we should say somewhere that via our -- our strategy is
6 thealternativesif they're not recalled? 6 viathe Charter.
7 MR. KUSHI: Yes. 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah. In other words,
8 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Whose budget does that 8 to define the auditor's duties, powers, in order to
9 come under? Shouldn't it come under the Council? 9 increase accountability and efficiency of County
10 MR. KUSHI: It'sours. 10 operations by Charter or something like that.
11 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Can we request that 11 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh.
12 they contribute some funds? 12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'm not quite sure if
13 CHAIR STONE: Beer money? 13 that's more appropriate, but it seemsto me that the
14 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Beer money. 14 essentia difference -- and this is where the education
15 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Beer money. 15 part isgoing to be so important -- because that isa
16 MR. KUSHI: WEell try to makeit as short as 16 significant difference.
17 possible, soit won't take up more paper space. 17 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Mr. Chair?
18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Okay. 18 CHAIR STONE: One second. Go ahead, Kay.
19 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. Frank, did 19 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, my first thought
20 you have something? 20 on thisone about the auditor isit's way too wordy. |f
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yezh. | am looking at 21 you go back to your other ballot initiatives, they all
22 theballot question. And it looks good to me. 22 start out with one section, this one does not, whichis
23 COMMISSIONER WIGER: This one? 23 finewith me, but it doesn't. They don't read -- this
24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: The auditor. 24 one doesn't read in the same kind of language. We don't
25 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Oh, we're not to that. 25 say that we want to move Ocean Safety to the Fire
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1 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Frank, for moving us 1 Department for its efficiency. And, yet, inthisone,
2 forward. Thank you. Okay. We'relooking at Page 10. 2 we'retalking about to increase accountability and
3 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: 10. Inlight of our 3 efficiency. | don't think that's part of the ballot
4 discussion, | am concerned about the contrast between 4 question.
5 the Council's recommendation and our recommendation and 5 The ballot question should be very clear and
6 that the contrast be afair and adequate sort of 6 concise. | think that saying that you're spelling
7 statement of what the differences are. And you don't 7 everything out in the Charter. But | think this one
8 know that until the Council comes up with their 8 just doesn't fit in the same way that the others are
9 statement of what they want to put on the ballot as an 9 written. They seem to be written in a different manner.
10 aternative. Because the significant difference between 10 CHAIR STONE: | believethisisanew section.
11 oursisthat they want to establish the powers and 11 Sothat'swhy it's not referenced in this section.
12 duties of the auditor by ordinance, and we want to do it 12 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Well, it'sgoing to end
13 by Charter. And nowhere here do | see that significant 13 up with a section, though, right?
14 difference outlined as the ballot question. 14 CHAIR STONE: If they accept it.
15 And it would seem to me that if you came up 15 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: See, you don't have to
16 with agenera ballot question on the Council's side, 16 put thatin.
17 you could amost mirror what's here and hide what the 17 CHAIR STONE: We can't because, unless they
18 actual differenceis. So| think that's something to 18 accept it --
19 consider. 19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can't.
20 CHAIR STONE: So, Frank -- 20 CHAIR STONE: So that's one point. | do agree
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: But | have no 21 that, like, for example, to define the County Auditor's
22 suggestion at this point. 22 duties and powersin order to increase accountability
23 CHAIR STONE: Frank, | guessthe primary 23 and efficiency of County operations.
24 differenceisthat what the Charter Commission is 24 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: |f we want to use those
25 proposing isthat it's done via Charter Amendment 25 kind of terms, it should bein all of them. I think
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1 we're getting confused with what you want to do with why 1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQOTO: Mr. Chair?
2 youwant todoit. Andthewhy should not bein the 2 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Kay.
3 ballot question. That's the educational portion of it. 3 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQTO: |If these are the actual
4 That'sjust my -- 4 questions on the ballot, there's no reference to
5 CHAIR STONE: To be defined in the Charter. 5 sections of what you're amending on these, if thiswas
6 To be defined in the Charter, Frank. 6 theway it was actualy printed, which | think isless
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Y eah. 7 --1likethisidearather than should section such and
8 CHAIR STONE: Isthat the difference we're 8 such of the --
9 talking about, this one proposal isto be defined in the 9 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: But the brochureis
10 Charter whereas another proposal isto be defined by 10 the educationa piece, right?
11 ordinance? 11 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Butisthisthe--is
12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Soit'sto define, 12 thisthe actual wording that's on the -- that's what |
13 within the Charter, the County Auditor's duties and 13 don't know.
14 powersin order to increase accountability and 14 CHAIR STONE: Thiswasthe actual ballot.
15 efficiency of County operations. 15 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: You got the ballot.
16 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. That sounds -- does 16 CHAIR STONE: To answer your question, it
17 that resolve that -- that issue? 17 doesn't reference aswell.
18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: For me, yeah. 18 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Oh.
19 CHAIR STONE: So -- okay. So let's go ahead 19 CHAIR STONE: However, | don't -- | don't
20 and read that one more time, just so we have it. 20 see-- do you mean the referenceissue, you just find it
21 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Do we have -- 21 to be confusing for the voter?
22 CHAIR STONE: Defined within the Charter you 22 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: You'rejust adding
23 said. 23 additional thingsin that can be -- it'slike, well, if
24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | haveafollow-up |24 yourearea detailed person, you're going to say, |
25 tothat in regards to what Kay is talking about? 25 want to see that section. And there are people who are
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1 CHAIR STONE: Absolutely. 1 very detailed. Andif we haven't doneit in the past,
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Do we have the ballot 2 why would we do it now? That'sjust --
3 questions? Can we -- that yellow -- that red sheet or 3 CHAIR STONE: | have aquick question for Ed.
4 whatever. | didn't bring mine with me right now. 4 Ed, there's no reference detail that goes with the
5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Just aminute. | 5 questions.
6 think | haveit. 6 MR. KUSHI: Asfar as, if the thing passes,
7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Because that might give 7 what the new section would look like?
8 usan indication of the difference between the Water 8 CHAIR STONE: Exactly.
9 Board ballot questions. I'm sorry, | was going to bring 9 MR. KUSHI: No. That's-- that's part of the
10 that and then | rushed out. 10 Ramseyered format in your publication, your education.
11 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: I'vegot it. 11 CHAIR STONE: Interesting.
12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Can | borrow yours? 12 Go ahead, Frank.
13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Costyouat least 10 |13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: I'll defer to Stacy
14 votes. | am slower. | am older. 14 first.
15 CHAIR STONE: Thisisthe actual question, Ed? 15 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Stacy.
16 MR. KUSHI: Yeah. 16 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: For me, personaly, |
17 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: We got those 17 likethe references just because it wasn't noted in the
18 questions, too, somewhere. 18 lagt, past ballot. | don't see aproblem for us. If it
19 CHAIR STONE: So, Ed, quick question. On this 19 helpsusto -- or the voter to do their homework if --
20 -- onthisballot card, which isfrom our previous 20 if it goes out with our publications and it references
21 Charter Commission election, 9 and 9A, Charter 21 the article or what-have-you, or the section, if | wasa
22 Commission gets the number and then the Council gets the 22 voter and paying attention, | would have something to go
23 A? 23 reference and know how to referenceit.
24 MR. KUSHI: Of course. 24 CHAIR STONE: That'savery valid point. Good
25 CHAIR STONE: Ah-ha 25 point.
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1 Susan, go ahead. 1 question, and that's what Frank's concern is, which is
2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: | would agree with 2 going to -- it'saconcern that's unresolvable except
3 that. And whether you don't put it in the direct 3 for how weword our proposal, our question. The only
4 language in the beginning, or just referenceit in 4 way that we could -- but | would caution usto be
5 parenthesis at the end, at least they have a source to 5 cautious -- caution usto be cautious -- | would be
6 gotoand look it up, compare, see what effect it has. 6 worried if we go too lengthy in order to define our
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you. 7 proposal.
8 Frank. 8 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: And | -- I'm sorry.
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So my question is, on 9 CHAIR STONE: I'msorry. Flo, go ahead.
10 theballot itself, what was the Water Department ballot 10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Onthe Water, | am just
11 initiative, basically, look like? Oh, okay. Soit, 11 looking at this, and you say that thisis very similar
12 basicaly, wasthis question and the aternative that we 12 towhat'sin the actual --
13 havein our brochure? 13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Actudly, what's on the
14 CHAIR STONE: | think it was most -- it could 14 ballot and what's here is exactly the same.
15 beidentical, but | am going to passthisdown. Thisis 15 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. So which one was
16 Ed's, sojust take alook. | understand the concern 16 the Commission's, the 9 or 9A?
17 that Frank brought up about the questions being 17 CHAIR STONE: 9. And then 9A wasthe
18 ambiguous and almost identical, which is very possible. 18 Council's.
19 Ed, isthere any way to avoid that ambiguity, especially 19 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Okay. Because| see
20 in reference to the County Auditor? Because the simple 20 that, under 9, there'stwo little -- it gives you the
21 question is, should there be a Office of County Auditor. 21 ballot proposal, and then there's two little zingies
22 MR. KUSHI: WEéll, since you don't have one, 22 therethat say this proposal would mean greater
23 that'sthe main question. Now you have two different 23 autonomy, greater rate setting authority, this proposal
24 versions. If they both don't get a mgjority, nothing 24 would reduce direct political accountability. So
25 happens. But the one -- if they get amajority, one 25 they've got the ballot question.
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1 with the higher vote gets, similar to the Water Board. 1 CHAIR STONE: That'sin the educational
2 Now, ballot question -- | mean, you could 2 information only.
3 simply recite the Ramseyered format. Voterswill stay 3 COMMISSIONER WIGER: So thisdid not show up?
4 theretwo daystrying to look at it, if you don't 4 CHAIR STONE: That part doesn't show up.
5 educate them. The simpleissue, is how do you frame the 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yezh.
6 ballot question and the differences. Y our ballot 6 COMMISSIONER WIGER: But thisdid show upin
7 question proposed on the County Auditor, | think, 7 the educational piece.
8 summarizes what this Commission wants. Council has not 8 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
9 come up with aballot question proposal. We need to do 9 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Because when you look at
10 that, and the Clerk needsto confirmit. The 10 the alternative from the County, they had nothing under
11 differences should be obvious. One, Council wantsto do 11 the educational piece.
12 away completely with the Cost of Government, Council 12 CHAIR STONE: WEell, we control the educational
13 wantsto define auditor's duties, responsibilities by 13 pieces. Soweget to --
14 ordinance, which is Charter. The Council, in terms of 14 COMMISSIONER WIGER: So we can €ither or not.
15 the auditor'sfunctions, is, basically, a part of the 15 Gotit.
16 Council Services office whereas the Commission's 16 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
17 proposal is more independent, in my view. But, again, 17 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Got it.
18 we haven't reached that point yet because we haven't 18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Well, if we control the
19 come up with aballot question for their alternative. 19 educationa piece, doesit mean we can comment on the --
20 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. 20 the-- sinceit's our production, right, that we can
21 MR. KUSHI: The other alternative isfairly 21 comment on the differences.
22 simple, two to four-year terms and the meaning of what a 22 CHAIR STONE: | think factually. Factually,
23 full termis. 23 we comments on each proposal.
24 CHAIR STONE: Okay. With that said, Ed, then, 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Proposal.
25 redly, the Council could come up with avery smple 25 CHAIR STONE: We can say that this
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1 proposal defines the County Auditor as a Charter defined 1 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Because -- okay. Can |
2 officeand this proposal defines the County Auditor via 2 respond to that?
3 ordinance. 3 CHAIR STONE: Sure, Frank, go ahead.
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Right. 4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Let merepeat. The
5 CHAIR STONE: Ordinance passed by the Council. 5 main difference between the Council's recommendation and
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Attached to Council 6 our recommendation is that the County Auditor's duties
7 Services. 7 aregoing to be defined by ordinance whereas our
8 CHAIR STONE: So, again, | -- you know, | am 8 proposal isthat those duties are going to be defined by
9 sitting here writing new words in this, then | just 9 Charter. And | don't think it's redundant -- you know,
10 remembered my own rule that we have to be very cautious |10 shall the Charter be amended, okay, yeah, we're
11 about changing words with these. So | don't know if 11 saying -- we're both agreeing the Charter should be
12 it'sfeasible. 12 amended to include a County Auditor, but the significant
13 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: WEéll -- Mr. Chair? 13 difference between the two proposalsis that we want the
14 CHAIR STONE: Yes, go ahead. 14 duties of the County Auditor defined within the Charter
15 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | don't think it's 15 and not by ordinance.
16 significantly changes the question simply because it's 16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair?
17 theintent of the Commission to define by Charter the 17 CHAIR STONE: Yes, Susan.
18 County Auditor's duties, powers and duties. | mean, | 18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: It's not only the
19 don't think it changes -- to put the words "defined by 19 dutiesthat you want defined; you also want the
20 Charter" in this does not change our intent. It doesn't 20 appointment and removal. Because when you look at their
21 substantively change -- 21 proposal, that's where they take away the independence
22 CHAIR STONE: Let's get an official opinion on 22 by having them report and function by their will, not
23 that. Ed, can we add, "to be defined by Charter" in our 23 independently.
24 --inour first sentence, shall the Charter -- shall the 24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Uh-huh.
25 Charter be amended to establish an independent Office of 25 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Soif you're going to
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1 County Auditor to be defined by Charter or via Charter? 1 do that, to correct the redundancy, just get rid of
2 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It says, Shall the 2 "shall the Charter be amended" and just say shall we
3 charter be amended to establish an independent Office of 3 establish an independent office of the County Auditor by
4 County Auditor to provide for the appointment and 4 Charter Amendment to provide, blah, blah, blah.
5 removal of an independent County Auditor by the County 5 CHAIR STONE: It has two meanings, because it
6 Council, to define by Charter the County Auditor's 6 could just mean shall the Charter be amended, but we're
7 duties and powersin order to increase accountability 7 defining as Charter defined, it won't be picked up by a
8 and efficiency of County operations, to attach the Cost 8 voter reading the ballot question. That's the problem.
9 of Government Commission as an advisory board to -- 9 We understand.
10 CHAIR STONE: Got it. 10 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It'ssix of one, half a
11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: -- County Auditor to 11 dozen of the other.
12 make other clarifying conforming transitional related 12 CHAIR STONE: They're not going to understand
13 amendments. All you're adding istwo words, defined by 13 why we're doing it. Nobody would ever understand why
14 Charter, the County auditor's duties and powers. 14 we'redoingit. That'sthe problem.
15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 15 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Just to clarify, it's
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Whichistheintentof |16 not the duties, the differenceis not just defining
17 the-- 17 duties by the Charter versus the ordinance, it's also
18 CHAIR STONE: Okay, Frank. Ed? 18 the whole setup, the appointment, removal, the -- |
19 MR. KUSHI: [ think it's redundant. 19 mean, right in their first proposal, under that section,
20 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. 20 they're talking about taking away that independence.
21 MR. KUSHI: Becausethefirst shall the 21 CHAIR STONE: Well, then --
22 Charter be amended to establish, you're amending the 22 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Make sure you include
23 Charter to put all these thingsin, it'sgoing to bein 23 thefirst part of that, too.
24 the Charter. So why do you have to say by Charter 24 CHAIR STONE: Sorry. One second.
25 again? 25 Go ahead, Cliff.
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1 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Let'ssee. I'vebeen 1 understand when they cometo vote. Are we just making
2 waiting for along time. | believe that the -- when the 2 it clear for uswhen wewalk into the -- as now fairly
3 Council's proposal goesto -- to the ballot question, | 3 expert ontheissue.
4 think they're going to refer -- | think that's the way 4 Go ahead, CIiff.
5 it'sgoing to be done, it has to be done by amendment, 5 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. Chair, canl
6 anyway, because that's what they're doing. That'sa 6 ask aquestion of the counsel?
7 amendment to the -- to the Charter, right? 7 CHAIR STONE: Of course. Corp Counsel, yes,
8 CHAIR STONE: Uh-huh. 8 but viathe microphone.
9 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. So they're 9 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Isit possible to --
10 going to be doing that. So when -- when the voter reads 10 to distinguish the difference between the Charter
11 it, it'sgoing to say amendment to the Charter. Okay. 11 Commission's proposal and the Council's Charter proposal
12 Oursare going to say the same thing, amendment to the 12 by color?
13 Charter. Now, | don't know whether too many of the 13 MR. KUSHI: By color?
14 voters would understand the difference between ordinance 14 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes, printed color.
15 and the Charter. 15 In other words, one will be red, one would be black.
16 CHAIR STONE: That's agood point, Cliff. 16 CHAIR STONE: | like green and then red.
17 Thank you. 17 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Whatever.
18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Chair? 18 MR. KUSHI: Are you saying on the ballot?
19 CHAIR STONE: That'sagood point. 19 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Correct.
20 Go ahead, Susan. 20 MR. KUSHI: | don't know. That'sa-- that's
21 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: That'swhy | dont--1 |21 aCounty Clerk issue.
22 don't know if it's so much -- | think one part of it is, 22 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead. Mr. Molinahas
23 by which process you choose, ordinance versus Charter. 23 something --
24 Thekey herein their proposal is they want to take away 24 MR. KUSHI: Chair, let me say this: | think,
25 that authority of independence. That's really what the 25 my opinion that your ballot question as formed by the
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1 huge differenceis. Because they want conducting of 1 Commission, for your proposal isfine. It covers,
2 investigations to be directed by the Council, so they 2 basicaly, everything. The task will be to define
3 havethat control. The auditor doesn't independently 3 Council's dternative proposal, distinguish that from
4 actonitsown. 4 the ballot question, from the ballot, so that voters --
5 CHAIR STONE: Thisistheissue. How they 5 voters can see what the differenceis. Fortunately,
6 word their proposal is out of our hands, guys. 6 Council did not, in its alternative, submit adraft of a
7 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: That'sright. 7 ballot question. They left it up to you guysto do it,
8 CHAIR STONE: So we don't have control over 8 thisbody aswell asthe County Clerk. The County
9 how they're going to word their proposal. And if they 9 Clerk'sjob isto make sure that there's no -- it's
10 want to keep very limited detail in their proposal, they 10 only --
11 can. 11 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: So we can define the
12 Go ahead, Flo. 12 ballot question?
13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: So the issue, then, 13 MR. KUSHI: The County Clerk'sjob isto make
14 because| agree, that'swhat -- | mean, | think that's 14 surethe voters know what the differenceis.
15 what the crux of itis. And alot of people aren't 15 CHAIR STONE: So, Ed --
16 going to pick up the difference between ordinance and 16 MR. KUSHI: There cannot be two questions --
17 Charter. So theissuewill come down to, in many ways, |17 two ballot issues of the same question.
18 the educational piece where we will have to say very 18 CHAIR STONE: Isit our duty to define their
19 clearly what Susan just said, little zingy there, this 19 balot question?
20 will do this, that will do that, and -- 20 MR. KUSHI: It statesin the State law, if
21 CHAIR STONE: | think you're exactly right, 21 they don't reject it, you have to submit it to the
22 Flo. | believe the mgjority of thisis going to have to 22 County Clerk.
23 beeducational. Because no matter how wetrytosetup |23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So we can --
24 our proposal question, no matter how much detail wetry |24 CHAIR STONE: So we -- we define their ballot
25 to flow through it, the issue iswhat will the voter 25 question?

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376




Page 25 (Pages 97-100)

Page 97

Page 99

1 MR. KUSHI: If they don't. 1 So just kind of throw that out for your
2 CHAIR STONE: If they don't. If they don't. 2 consideration.
3 MR. KUSHI: Interms of the Charter 3 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Thank you, Mike. Thanks
4 proposed -- Commission proposed amendments, you have 4 very much. Okay.
5 total jurisdiction over that. Y ou decide what the 5 So with that said, our question, when | am
6 wordingis. The clerk cannot change it. 6 reading our question, it seems very clear on what we're
7 CHAIR STONE: So apractica standpoint, let's 7 proposing. Thefact that Ed hastold us that we will be
8 talk about timeframe, they take this back, they have 10 8 ableto generate the question for the Council's proposal
9 days, they directly hand it over to the clerk, not back 9 meansthat within that -- obviously, that proposal will
10 tous? 10 -- it givesusthe opportunity to define the differences
11 MR. KUSHI: No. The procedureis, if they 11 inthe question. Areyou okay with that --
12 didn't rgject it, stays with you, you have to send it to 12 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: | am okay.
13 theClerk. 13 CHAIR STONE: -- Commissioners? Okay. Very
14 CHAIR STONE: So we will need to define their 14 good. So with that said, maybeit's best to leave this
15 proposal. 15 ballot question asis. Okay. Good. All right.
16 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: We have to wait. 16 Moving on to ballot question for Proposal
17 CHAIR STONE: Okay. WEell, there you go. 17 Four.
18 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Wait 10 days. 18 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just one more. Just to
19 CHAIR STONE: So | think in the definition of 19 double-check. It might be worth asking Terry Vencl,
20 their proposal, clearly, it will be different. 20 Terryl Vencl, who was chair of the last Charter
21 Go ahead, Frank. 21 Commission of how they dealt with the Water one.
22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Could we havethatin |22 CHAIR STONE: Very good.
23 writing? 23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just to get a
24 CHAIR STONE: Onesecond. Mr. Molina has 24 clarification of how the process actually went when
25 something. Go ahead, Mike. 25 there was an alternative.
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1 MR. MOLINA: Yes. Thank you very much, 1 CHAIR STONE: That just reminded me of a
2 Mr. Chair. 2 question | need to ask Ed. So, Ed, if the Council --
3 First of al, | did want to provide you a 3 can the Council at this stage come back with their
4 response with Commissioner Hashimoto's first question 4 defined proposal question, ballot question, and then we
5 related to the -- | guess having the Chartersin the 5 go with that ballot question, or, | mean --
6 election booth. | did speak to Mr. Kuwadajust now. It 6 MR. KUSHI: | don't see anything in the law
7 issomething that they have not considered as of yet. 7 that prohibitsit, but --
8 However, he doesinvite you to -- you or any other 8 CHAIR STONE: Canwe --
9 Commissionersto give himacall, | guess, to get a 9 MR. KUSHI: --it'snot -- it's not part of
10 response, either informally, or another option isto 10 Council's--
11 make aformal request in writing to that question. 11 CHAIR STONE: Can we modify their ballot
12 The third option I've been thinking about is, 12 question if we -- if it comes back from them?
13 at your next June 4th meeting, since we also have a 13 MR. KUSHI: I'll just read you the law.
14 second question, or, | think, more appropriately 14 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Go ahead.
15 responded to, maybe to verify what Corporation Counsel |15 MR. KUSHI: HRS 50, Section 50-10, "The form
16 Kushi has stated, you could consider inviting him to 16 of the ballot shall be prepared for the county clerk by
17 your June 4th meeting to ask, give responses to those 17 the commission.
18 two questions aswell as any others you may havesince |18 CHAIR STONE: Very good. That seems clear.
19 we are getting closer and closer to the election. Soll 19 Thank you. Okay. Good.
20 would suggest maybe that might be agood option for the |20 Moving on to Ballot Question Four, any issues
21 Commission to consider. 21 there? It'son Page 11, bottom of Page 11. Okay.
22 And with regards to the Chartersin the 22 (No Response.)
23 election booth, from my own recollection at the last 23 CHAIR STONE: Moving on to Page 12, ballot
24 election, | don't recall seeing a Charter in there as 24 question for Proposal Five. That's at the bottom of
25 well. 25 Page 12. Okay.
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1 (No Response.) 1 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Brackets, those
2 CHAIR STONE: Moving on to Page 13, ballot 2 typically mean you're deleting something. When | first
3 question for Proposal Seven. 3 readit, | said, "Why are we deleting that part?’
4 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Mr. Chair? 4 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Trandation.
5 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 5 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: | don't know if there's
6 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Just aclarification on 6 away to show you're not deleting it, but | guessitis
7 theballot question on the interactive. 7 written that way, | think, right now, in the --
8 CHAIR STONE: Okay. 8 CHAIR STONE: How about we go to technical fix
9 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Because Kay pointed out 9 onthat, to make sure it doesn't represent deletion?
10 that wasn't the full one that we had originally had. So 10 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: So it doesn't ook like
11 what we're actually commenting here is on the redacted 11 that.
12 ballot question. 12 CHAIR STONE: Good point. | agree. If you
13 CHAIR STONE: | believe the ballot question is 13 readit, if you look at it, it looks likeit's being
14 full. Thebalot questionisfull. What we'retalking 14 deleted.
15 about isthe section is missing. 15 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yesh.
16 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. 16 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Any other issues on that
17 CHAIR STONE: Technically, that's going to be 17 ballot question? No. All right.
18 added, obviously. 18 There's amotion on the floor to accept, as
19 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Okay. 19 amended and with technical changes by the staff, the
20 CHAIR STONE: Onto the report. Onto the 20 report response -- sorry -- the response to the
21 report. 21 Council's recommendations response. Okay? So we will
22 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Questions. 22 takeavote. Well doroll call. Lisa, doroll call
23 CHAIR STONE: I'm sorry, yeah, the response. 23 for me, please. Oh, sorry, Cliff had aquestion.
24 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Response. 24 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | had aquestion,
25 CHAIR STONE: Response, okay. Okay. 25 yes. Wedidn't resolve the one question, did we?
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1 So we were up to ballot question for Seven. 1 CHAIR STONE: | believe we resolved all
2 Noissuesthere? 2 questions. Which one are you referring to?
3 (No Response.) 3 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: The one with the
4 CHAIR STONE: So looking at ballot question 4 auditor.
5 for Proposal Eight, on Page 14. 5 CHAIR STONE: Yes, wedid. We're going to
6 (No Response.) 6 leave--
7 CHAIR STONE: Okay. No questionsthere. 7 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: (Inaudible.)
8 Proposal Nine, ballot question is on Page 16, in the 8 CHAIR STONE: -- ballot question, because we
9 middle. 9 aregoing to be able to formulate the ballot question
10 (No Response.) 10 for the Council's proposal, if it -- if it comes
11 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Nothing there. 11 forward, if they don't retract the proposal, we will
12 Moving on to the ballot question for Proposal 12 form the ballot question.
13 Ten, and that is on Page 19. 13 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: So the wording that
14 (No Response.) 14 we havein here will go forward?
15 CHAIR STONE: Nothing there. Good. 15 CHAIR STONE: It will work.
16 Okay. Moving on to the last proposed ballot 16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: (Inaudible.)
17 question. I'm sorry, Kay, did you have something? 17 CHAIR STONE: Yes.
18 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: It'sjust that the |18 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Thank you.
19 marksfor thelife of the land is perpetuated in 19 CHAIR STONE: Sure. Go ahead, Lisa
20 righteousness, | am assuming that isthe way it's 20 MS. KAHUHU: Member Baxa, excused.
21 written in the Constitution, but we kind of teach people 21 Member Crivello.
22 when we make those marks that means you're deleting it. | 22 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yes.
23 And | don't know if there's any other way to show that. 23 MS. KAHUHU: Member Del eon, excused.
24 | can't think what the marks are called, but -- 24 Member De Rego.
25 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Diacritical. 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yes.
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1 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hashimoto. 1 But we're pretty good to go, right, Lisa?
2 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. 2 MS. KAHUHU: Yes. Sol don't -- you know,
3 MS. KAHUHU: Member Hedani. 3 Yuki'sdoing al the hard work here. The only thing
4 VICE-CHAIR HEDANI: Aye. 4 |eft to do right now isto -- | am going to be drafting
5 MS. KAHUHU: Member Moikeha. 5 the scopes for the graphic designing of the brochure and
6 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Yes. 6 the newspaper ads as well as a separate one for the
7 MS. KAHUHU: Member Okamoto. 7 printing, folding and bulk mailing of the brochures.
8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Yes. 8 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
9 MS. KAHUHU: Member Sugimura. 9 MS. KAHUHU: So, you know, just a matter of
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Yes. 10 drafting the scopes. And as soon as| finish the
11 MS. KAHUHU: Member Wiger. 11 recommendation letter and get that out, wel'll finalize
12 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Yes. 12 this, get it out to at least three, if not more,
13 MS. KAHUHU: Chair Stone. 13 different vendors and just go from there, give them a 15
14 CHAIR STONE: Yes. 14 to 20-day, and we can accomplish this by June 30th.
15 MS. KAHUHU: Unanimous. 15 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Very good. We'll stay on
16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Motion passes. 16 top of it.
17 Okay. 17 Go ahead, Y uki.
18 And with regards to the publication of the 18 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: And the other part of
19 amendments, Y uki, do we have anything new we need to 19 this, Frank references, is actually the community part
20 discuss at this meeting or can this hold off? 20 or the, | guess, free part, which will be -- we'll send
21 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Well, | have -- 21 Josh out there and we'll put him on Akaku, hopefully
22 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Y uki. 22 with the Mayor, Mike, maybe Mike can -- Josh can appear
23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Lisafirst. 23 onthe Mayor'stalk show with Akaku, and timeit with
24 MS. KAHUHU: No, no. Go ahead. 24 all of this. Sowe'll start inundating the media. So
25 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: What wedidinthe |25 well dothe-- KAOI aways has those talk shows,
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1 interim iswe submitted a request to Pacific Radio 1 drive-intalk shows. So we'll get Josh to appear on
2 Group, KAOI and KONI radio for usto do some advertising 2 that, if hewould, aswell as, you know, other
3 on the Charter Amendment proposals for a month out from 3 Commission Members. From Molokai and Lanai, there needs
4 general election. We also secured -- and | just got 4 to be aseparate push with that. | don't know if
5 clarification about the County's positioning with The 5 Molokai or Lanai hastheir own radio station -- no.
6 Maui Newsthat we do get discounted rates. |sthat 6 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Moloka does.
7 correct? 7 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Molokai does, okay.
8 MS. KAHUHU: The Maui Newsislisted ON a 8 Sowe can do that.
9 preferred price list along with other vendors. 9 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Yeah. Akaku.
10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: So there's some 10 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: But just start, you
11 benefit with that. They're going to give usa-- it's 11 know, kind of filtering this information out as much as
12 called 225 inches which meansif you advertise with The 12 we can and touching as many people as we can with the
13 Maui Newsfor 225 column inches, then you would get a 13 bought media as well as the other media that's out
14 discount, but | guess this supersedes that kind of 14 there. Sol can put a calendar together if you want me
15 arrangements. So right now, what we have is out there. 15 to and make that contact.
16 And | think Lisa's going to present, as soon as she's 16 CHAIR STONE: Excellent. Yeah, please do,
17 done with this document, a request for proposal for 17 Yuki. You know, the more, the better. So | am sure,
18 graphic and al the different elements that we want for 18 with Yuki running the show right now, we're going to be
19 -- well get radio, welll get the publication of the 19 the best educated Charter out there ever.
20 brochure, whichisin front of Cliff. Sowell geta 20 Where were you during my professional career,
21 brochure document like that as well as our one-page 21 Yuki?
22 color ads. And we'll be doing it with Maui -- Maui 22 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Yeah.
23 News, Lahaina News, Maui Weekly, Molokai Dispatch, Lanai |23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: | am aready trying to
24 Times. And | still do not have the Filipino ad for that 24 get you to be a speaker.
25 one publication. 25 CHAIR STONE: Okay. Awesome. Thank you so
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1 much for that hard work, Yuki, and Lisa. 1 CHAIR STONE: Does anybody have staff that
2 Okay. So next meeting is-- 2 they want to give bonuses to?
3 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Question? 3 (Laughter.)
4 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead, Kay. 4 CHAIR STONE: Comeon. That wastoo easy.
5 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: So | am assuming, at 5 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Oh, good.
6 the next meeting, are we going over what it iswe're 6 CHAIR STONE: Okay.
7 saying about these so that, you know, we -- we know all 7 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: It didn't come from me.
8 the publications, but what is it we're putting out. We 8 Thank you.
9 -- wetalked in depth about, you know, our -- why we're 9 CHAIR STONE: Sorry, Tonya. Go ahead, Susan.
10 doing things, but those are -- you got to put it down to 10 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: Hard to deal with. Are
11 something shorter to put it in publications and for 11 we going to be addressing whatever happens with the
12 peopleto talk about so we're al talking the same 12 Council or whether we --
13 story. 13 CHAIR STONE: Yesh.
14 CHAIR STONE: Very good. | believe what we 14 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: -- on June 4th meeting?
15 should be working on is towards our draft pamphlet. And 15 CHAIR STONE: | believe, Ed, the ballot -- we
16 that way -- 16 will be dealing with the Council's, if their proposals
17 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: Daveisworkingonit. |17 move forward, their two ballot questions as well on the
18 CHAIR STONE: Daveisworking on that, yeah. 18 June 4 meeting, isthat correct?
19 Sowewould have adraft pamphlet. That's going to be 19 MR. KUSHI: | am not sure what thetiming is.
20 the primary big push, right. And then, at that point, 20 We have to submit the response by end of this week, we
21 we can discuss our talking points which we need to all 21 should be -- the 10 days should have been by then. We
22 beon the same page for sure. All right. 22 can put that on the agenda.
23 Then, also, so next regular meeting is June 23 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Isit --
24 4th. Lisa, for our next regular meeting, our only real 24 CHAIR STONE: Frank, go ahead.
25 discussion items are going to be media, correct, 25 COMMISSIONER DE REGO: Isit 10 working days
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1 education? 1 orjust 10 days?
2 MS. KAHUHU: Yes, Chair, | believe so. 2 COMMISSIONER MOIKEHA: 10 dayswould be the
3 CHAIR STONE: | wanttodoa-- | wanttodo a 3 4th.
4 Chair thank you party for the Commissioners and staff 4 CHAIR STONE: So, Commissioners, are you guys
5 and everybody on June 4, so -- at 5:30, following the 5 good with June 4th for a party, unofficial party, 5:30,
6 meeting. So | am curious, maybe we could move the 6 my place, meaning Flatbread? Yeah. Okay. Good. So
7 meeting back intime? Does that help the people coming 7 that'son.
8 from other areasto move it back slightly? Because | 8 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Quick question, then.
9 don't think we're going to need 10:00 to 4:00. Soif | 9 For therest, June 4, you know, we're fairly tying
10 wereto changeit to noon, does that help your travel 10 things up, what do you foresee other meetings after
11 scheduleat al? 11 that?
12 COMMISSIONER OKAMOQTO: It doesn't make a 12 CHAIR STONE: Primarily, it's going to be
13 difference on mine. 13 about the meeting and education. | think the meeting
14 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: Changeittowhat? |14 scheduleisgoing to back off because we're going to
15 CHAIR STONE: To start at 12:00. 15 need to vote on hiring certain companies, you know, to
16 COMMISSIONER CRIVELLO: | am here. 16 do the work, do the publication work and mails and that
17 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Then welll keep it 17 kind of stuff. So | believe -- let me look at the
18 at 10:00. So the next meeting is June 4th, 10:00 am., 18 timing. Redly, it'satimingissue. And we haveto
19 here at the Planning Conference Room, Kalana Pakui 19 make sure we don't -- because we -- some of these people
20 Building. And, Commissioners, reserve 5:30. 20 aregoing to be getting paid, that stage we have to go
21 Go ahead, Ed. 21 over the proposed -- you know what am | talking about?
22 MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, welll put on the agenda 22 It'scalled the --
23 for the June 4th, you each are entitled to $1,000 we 23 COMMISSIONER SUGIMURA: RFP.
24 budgeted. If we don't pay it out, it lapses at the end 24 CHAIR STONE: Yeah, RFP. Thank you. Thank
25 of thefiscal year. Sowelll have checks. 25 you.
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COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: So we -- looking at
maybe monthly, maybe not even that often, for July and
August? Just schedule-wise, | am just trying to --

CHAIR STONE: WEéll, the special committee, |
think, on the -- on the publicity stuff can take care of
alot of items. So it's when we need to come in and
vote on those issues. So let mefind out from Lisa. At
the June 4th meeting, I'll have areally clear ideawhat
we need to do.

COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: And | don't want usto
forget coming up with recommendations for next
commission.

CHAIR STONE: Oh, that is-- that will be on
thelist. Correct. Okay. Very good. All right.

Without any objection, | am going to adjourn
this meeting as of 1:15. Thank you, everybody. Akaku,
thank you very much for being here. Tonya, rest those
fingers. Thank you. And thank you, staff.

(Meeting adjourned, 1:13 p.m.)
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I, TONYA MCDADE, Certified Court Reporter of
the State of Hawaii, do hereby certify that the
proceedings contained herein were taken by me in machine
shorthand and thereafter was reduced to print by means
of computer-aided transcription; and that the foregoing
represents, to the best of my ability, atrue and
accurate transcript of the proceedings had in the
foregoing matter.

| further certify that | am not an attorney
nor an employee of any of the parties hereto, nor in any
way concerned with the cause.
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